
 
 

College of Central Florida  
Meeting of the District Board of Trustees 

Wednesday, May 28, 2025 
3:00 p.m. 

Ocala Campus – Founders Hall Board Room  
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
RECOGNITION 
 
  
MINUTES  
 

1. Adoption of Minutes   
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Routine Business  
 

2. Personnel Actions   
3. Property Donations/Dispositions   
4. Curriculum Changes  
5. College Catalog Deletions 
 

Agreements, Contracts, Leases  
 

6. Agreement for Services of International Independent Contractors 
7. Health Care Affiliation and Internship Agreements  
8. Marion County School Board Community Partners – First Amendment – Renewal  

 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
For Approval 
 

9. New Academic Program 
10. Appleton Museum of Art Annual Operation Budget for 2025-2026 
11. Health Science Technology Center B19 – Change Order No. 1  
12. Construction Change Order Resolution  
13. E- One Grant of License    
14. Embry-Riddle Memorandum of Understanding 



 
 

15. Annual State Requirements for Education Facilities (SREF) Report 2024-2025- Fire Safety, 
Sanitation and Casualty Inspection   

 
For the Record (First Reading) 
 
Board Policies/Actions/Rule Adoption 
 

16. Board Policies/Actions   
 
A. Student and Mandatory Fees for 2025-2026 

 
Acknowledge Receipt 

 
17. Financial Information – Monthly Financial Summary Report        

 
For Information Only   
 

18. Board Calendar for 2025-2026  
19. Legislative Update    
 
  

BOARD CHAIR/TRUSTEE REMARKS 
 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

___1___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  May 22, 2024  
 
SUBJECT: Minutes of the April 23, 2025 Meeting  
 
INITIATOR: Dr. James D. Henningsen, 
  President 
 
DATE:  May 21, 2025  
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
 
The college requests approval of the April 23, 2025 minutes of the meeting of the 
District Board of Trustees.  
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the Board approve the minutes of the meeting of the District Board of Trustees 
held April 23, 2025.        
 
 
 
 
 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

__2__ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Personnel Actions  
 
INITIATOR: Jennifer Klepfer 
 Director – Human Resources  
 
THROUGH: Charles A. Prince 
 Vice President, Administration & Finance 
  
DATE: May 21, 2025 
  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS:  
 
The College routinely requests that the District Board approves personnel actions. 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the Board approves the personnel actions as noted in report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

 

FOR THE MAY 28, 2025 MEETING 

 

Recommend Board approval of the following: 

 

Full -Time Positions:  That the record indicates that the following person(s) were authorized by the 

President to fill the following full-time position(s) by funding source: 

  

Operating Fund 1: 

 

Citara, Jr., John W. – Trades Technician (Levy) – Facilities & Plant Operations – April 16, 

2025 

Cooper, Kimberly A. – Educational Advisor – Student Affairs – Levy – April 16, 2025 

Dutt, Diane L. – Instructional Assistant – Biological Sciences – May 01, 2025 

Gonzalez-Vazquez, Griselle E. – Staff Assistant III – Mathematics – May 1, 2025 

Harvick, Rachel L. – Hampton Center Coordinator – Health Sciences – April 16, 2025 

Johnson, Nichelle – Accounting Specialist III – Financial Operations – May 19, 2025 

McCarter, Jeffrey J. – Mail Courier – CF Printing & Postal Services – April 16, 2025 

Rodriguez Velazquez, Lyssel M. – Coordinator – Payroll Services – Financial Operations – 

April 16, 2025 

 

Grants and Contracts – Fund 2:   

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Auxiliaries – Fund 3:   

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Reorganizations:   

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Adjunct Instructors:  That the following persons be appointed to teach credit courses on a term-

by-term basis as needed: 

 

Alexander, William T. Martin, Lisa Marie L. Skelhorn, Cynthia P. 

Gonzalez, Gessica E.   

 

Instructors, Hourly – Non-Credit: That the following persons be appointed to teach non-credit 

Continuing Education Criminal Justice, Public Service or Corporate Training courses on an as-

needed basis: 

 

Boggs, Zachary N. Edgecombe, Lisa T. Randall, Jacquelyn J. 

Boymer, Mark L. Gallagher, Shawn M. Rinaudo II, Joseph F. 

Carey III, Charles K. Kelly, Raymond Rioseco, Miguel A. 

 

 

 

 



Temporary Part -Time Career Service:  OPS 

 

Eason, Jill B. Sheffield, Lisa M. Wyman, Tyson E. 

Patterson-Alvarado, Gabrielle A. Sutliff, Victoria A.  

 

Temporary Part -Time Hourly:  That the record indicates that the following persons were     

authorized by the President to fill temporary positions to be paid an hourly rate of $15.00: 

 

Blanchard, Deasia N. Post, Danielle L. White, Justin S. 

Nieves, Jalissa M.   

 

Notification of engagement in outside employment or extra college activities: 

 

Frigiola, Kaitlyn M. 

Rodriguez Velazquez, Lyssel M. 

Sampson, Eric A. 

 

Retirements: That the following individual(s) be approved for retirement: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Resignations: 

 

Borolov, Virginia M. – Financial Aid Specialist II – Enrollment Management Citrus – April 22, 

2025 

Miller, Nadia – Chief Fiscal Officer – CF Foundation – May 24, 2025 

 

Terminations: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Separation due to Internal Transfer – No Break in Service: 

Cooper, Kimberly A. – Transition Specialist / Instructor – Instructional Services – Levy – April 

15, 2025 

 

Separation from the College due to end of temporary appointment: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Separation from the College due to end of grant funding: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Separation from the College due to Leave of Absence: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Separation from the College due to Elimination of Position: 

 

None this reporting period. 



Completion of 90-Day Observation Period: The following employee(s) successfully completed 

the required 90-day observation period: 

 

Bruno Rivera, Siul – Trades Specialist Locksmith – Facilities & Plant Operations  

Cady, Jeanine – Manager – CF Printing & Postal Services  

Meahl, Linda M. – Staff Assistant III – Health Sciences 

Reynolds, Christine V. – Staff Assistant III – Facilities & Plant Operations  

 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

____3___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  Property Donations/Dispositions 
 
INITIATOR:  Charles A. Prince 
  Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE:  May 21, 2025 
 

  
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
By law, the Board is required to account for all property. Periodically, donations and 
dispositions are brought to the Board for recording and, subsequently, entered into our 
property records as required.  This report covers donations and dispositions received by the 
College.  Appropriate letters of appreciation have been or will be sent on behalf of the 
Trustees. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED:       
                                                                                              
DISPOSITIONS 
That the District Board of Trustees approves the disposition of all surplus property in 
accordance with the applicable state law, State Board of Education Rules, and CF Board 
Rules, including disposition of property, capitalized and not capitalized, which has been 
declared surplus.  Disposition may include public auction, cannibalization, or other methods 
as deemed appropriate. 
 
SEE ATTACHED LISTING:  7                         Total:  $13,115.03 





COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

__ 4___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Curriculum Changes 
 
INITIATOR: Dr. Mark Paugh, Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 
DATE:   May 21, 2025   
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
The Curriculum Committee recommended at its April 24, 2025 meeting that the attached 
changes to the college curriculum be approved. The President recommends these changes 
for Board approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the proposed curriculum changes.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Dr. Mark Paugh, Vice President, Academic Affairs 
 
FROM:  Shana M. Miller, Coordinator, Curriculum Services and Faculty Credentialing 
 
DATE:  April 24, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Approved Curriculum Actions – Curriculum Changes – April 2025 
 
The following curriculum changes were approved by the Curriculum Committee at its April 24, 2025 
meeting, and are awaiting approval by the District Board of Trustees: 
 
 
Proposal 2024-16 – Sam Ajlani 
Program Modification  

• 2382 – AS degree in Engineering Technology – Supply Chain Automation Specialization (60 
credits) 

o Remove TRA 2154 Introduction to Supply Chain Management (3 credits) and replace it 
with TRA2230 Warehouse Management (3 credits) 

o Remove TRA2131 Purchasing and Inventory Management (3 credits) and replace it with 
ETI1622 Concepts of Lean Manufacturing and Six Sigma (3 credits) 
 

 
Proposal 2024-21 – James Manley 
New Courses  

• ENC1101H Honors Freshman Composition Skills I (3 credits) 
• ENC1102H Honors Freshman Composition Skills II ( 3 credits) 
• DEP2004H Honors Human Growth and Development (3 credits) 
• IDH2703H Honors Leadership Development (3 credits) 
• IDH2911H Honors Introduction to Research (3 credits) 

 
 
Proposal 2024-23 – Mohamed Mohsen 
Program Modifications  

• 2390 – AS degree in Hospitality and Tourism Management (60 credits) 
o Move BUL2241 Business Law I to electives 
o Add HFT2245 Guest Service Management (3 credits) to program 
o Remove OST1100 Introduction to Word as an elective option 
o Add the following courses as elective options: 

 ETI1628 Developing Coaching Self-Directed Work Teams (3 credits) 
 GEB2430 Ethics in Management (3 credits) 
 HFT1075 Sustainability in Hospitality and Tourism (3 credits) 
 HFT2214 Hospitality Safety, Sanitation and Risk Management (3 credits) 

New Courses  
• HFT1075 Sustainability in Hospitality and Tourism (3 credits) 
• HFT2214 Hospitality Safety, Sanitation and Risk Management (3 credits) 

 
 



 
 

 
 

Proposal 2024-26 – Jason Longtin 
New AA Academic Pathway  

• TBA – Musical Theatre AA Transfer Pathway (60 credits) 
Course Modification  

• THE2927 Advanced Play Production (3 credits) 
o Reduce the number of credits from 3 to 1 

 
 
Proposal 2024-28 – Melissa Schuck 
New Courses  

• ENC2904 Directed Independent Study I (1 credit) 
• ENC2905 Directed Independent Study II (2 credits) 
• ENC2906 Directed Independent Study III (3 credits) 

Course Modifications  
• LIT2110 World Literature I (3 credits) 

o Remove ENC1102 Freshman Composition Skills II as a corequisite 
• LIT2120 World Literature II (3 credits) 

o Remove ENC1102 Freshman Composition Skills II as a corequisite 
 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Thank you. 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

___5___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:   May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: College Catalog Deletions 2024-2025 
 
INITIATOR: Dr. Mark Paugh, Vice President for Academic Affairs  
 
DATE:  May 21, 2025  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
In order for the college to be in compliance with Florida state administrative rule  
6A-10.0331, which pertains to the deletion of courses from catalogs and common course 
designation and numbering system, a purge must be done annually of courses that have not 
been taught in the preceding five years. Upon careful review of the courses listed in the 
college catalog and the listing of institution courses from SCNS, and based on the 
recommendations of the instructional deans and approval by the college Curriculum 
Committee, the attached courses are scheduled for deletion, effective June 30, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the deletion of the attached courses. 
 
 
 
 
 



2024-2025 Annual Purge of Courses Not Taught - for District Board of Trustees Approval

IDH 2106H Honors Oratory: Speech, Argumentation and Debate
JOU 2100 Introduction to Journalism and Newspaper Production
JOU 2901 Independent Study in Journalism I
JOU 2902 Independent Study in Journalism II
JOU 2903 Independent Study in Journalism III
MAE2801 Mathematics for Educators
MMC 1000 Survey of Communications
MMC 1101 Writing for Mass Communication
SPC 2601 Intermediate Effective Speaking



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Mark Paugh 
  Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 
FROM: Shana M. Miller 

Coordinator, Curriculum Services and Faculty Credentialing 
 
DATE:  April 24, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Annual Purge of Courses Not Offered 2024-2025 
 
 
In order for CF to be in compliance with SCNS, SACSCOC and State Board of Education Board Rule 6A-
10.0331, we must conduct a purge of courses that have not been taught in the last five years at our 
institution. This purge includes courses that have become obsolete or that have been replaced by 
other courses. It does not include new courses that have not been offered yet.  

As part of the purge process, I reviewed both the SCNS database for CF and the current course 
database in Jenzabar. The attached list is comprised of courses that are listed for CF, but do not 
appear to be offered, as well as those courses that were recommended for purge due to recent 
curricular changes. The list was sent to John Ash, Stephanie Cortes, Allan Danuff, Jennifer Fryns, Leah 
Gamble, Angela Martin and Rod McGinnes who in turn distributed the request to their respective 
department chairs and program managers for response. Responses were returned to me, and the 
attached list was compiled for presentation to the Curriculum Committee. 

The Curriculum Committee reviewed and approved the attached list at its April 24, 2025 meeting. 
Upon approval from the District Board of Trustees, the courses will be discontinued in Jenzabar and 
with the Statewide Course Numbering System (SCNS) effective June 30, 2025. 

Thank you 

 
 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

____6___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Agreement for Services of International Independent Contractors  
 
INITIATOR: Charles A. Prince 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: May 21, 2025 
 

 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
INTERNATIONAL INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 
 
The President or his designee has signed the following standard International Independent 
Contractor Agreement(s).  The agreement(s) provide representational marketing services to be 
performed on an international basis to recruit students to attend programs of study, to enhance 
the global diversity of the student body, and to provide for cross-cultural learning opportunities 
for all students at the College of Central Florida. The name of the agency and approval date is 
noted below: 
 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR DESIGNATED COUNTRY DATE OF 
SIGNATURE 

Asia Europe Co. Ltd Vietnam 5/19/25 

Epro 360 LLC Germany 5/19/25 

   

   

 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees ratify approval of the International Independent Contractor 
Agreement(s). 



























COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_ _7___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:   May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Health Care Affiliation & Internship Agreements  
 
INITIATOR: Charles A. Prince 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: May 21, 2025 
 

 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
HEALTH CARE AGENCY AFFILIATION & INTERNSHIP AGREEMENTS  
 
The President or his designee has signed the following Health Care Agency Affiliation and 
Internship Agreement(s), as authorized by the District Board of Trustees.  These agreement(s) 
provide the facilities necessary for students enrolled in health-related programs at the College 
of Central Florida to obtain clinical and internship experience. The name of the agency and 
approval date is noted below: 
 

HEALTH CARE AGENCY DATE OF SIGNATURE 
HCA North Florida Division | UCF Lake Nona Hospital 04/14/2025 

ClearSky Rehabilitation Hospital 05/19/2025 

The Vines Hospital 05/19/2025 

  

  

  

  

  
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees ratify approval of the Health Care Agency Affiliation and 
Internship Agreement(s). 





































































COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

____8___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:   May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: School Board of Marion County Community Partners – Renewal 
 
INITIATOR: Dr. Jennifer Fryns 
  Vice President of Workforce Development and Innovation 
 
THROUGH: Charles A. Prince  
 Vice President of Administration and Finance  
 
DATE: May 21, 2025 
 
 

 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Marion County School Board - Community Partners 
 
In July 2021 the College entered into a Community Partners memorandum of agreement 
between The School Board of Marion County and United Way of Marion County, Inc.; Marion 
Community Hospital, Inc. D/B/A HCA Florida Ocala Hospital and HCA Florida West Marion 
Hospital, a part of HCA Florida Ocala Hospital; Public Education Foundation of Marion County, 
Inc.  This agreement provides and integrates services that are beneficial to meeting the needs 
of students and their families on the school grounds of College Park Elementary School and 
East Marion Elementary, added this year. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the Marion County School Board Community 
Partners Memorandum of Agreement renewal and give authorization to the President and Board 
Chair to sign the Agreement on behalf of the College. 
 









COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

____9 ___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: New Academic Program 
 
INITIATOR: Dr. Mark Paugh, Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 
DATE:   May 21, 2025   
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
The Curriculum Committee recommended at its April 2025 meeting that the attached new 
academic programs be approved. The President recommends these changes for Board 
approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the proposed curriculum changes.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Dr. Mark Paugh, Vice President, Academic Affairs 
 
FROM:  Shana M. Miller, Coordinator, Curriculum Services and Faculty Credentialing 
 
DATE:  April 24, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Approved Curriculum Actions – New Program – April 2025 
 
The following new programs were approved by the Curriculum Committee at its April 24, 2025 
meeting, and are awaiting approval by the District Board of Trustees: 

      
Proposal 2024-17 – Sam Ajlani 
New Program  

• College Credit Certificate in Rapid Prototyping Specialist (12 credits) 
New Courses  

• ETD2371 Rapid Prototyping Level I (3 credits) 
• ETD2372 Rapid Prototyping Level II (3 credits) 

 
 

Proposal 2024-20 – Tavis Douglass 
New Program  

• AS degree in Precision Agriculture Technology (60 credits) 
New Courses  

• AOM2034 Introduction to Precision Agriculture (3 credits) 
• AOM2044 Uncrewed and Autonomous Vehicles in Agriculture (3 credits) 
• AGR2045 Tropical and Subtropical Agronomy (3 credits) 

 
 
Proposal 2024-22 – Amy Osborne 
New Program  

• College Credit Certificate in Artificial Intelligence Awareness (9 credits) 
New Courses  

• CAI1000 Introduction to Artificial Intelligence I (3 credits) 
Program Modification  

• 2295 – AS degree in Computer Information Technology (12 credits) 
o Add CAI1000 Introduction to Artificial Intelligence as an elective option 
o Adjust academic pathways for Support Technician and Programming Specialist 

tracks to include new course. 
 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Thank you. 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
  

____10____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 

 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  May 28, 2025  
 
SUBJECT: Appleton Museum of Art Operating Budget for 2025-2026 
 
INITIATOR: Christopher R. Knife 
  Vice President of Institutional Advancement/CEO of CF Foundation 
 
THROUGH:  Charles A. Prince 

Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE:  May 21, 2025 
  
 

 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Each year, the District Board of Trustees is required to approve the Appleton Museum of 
Art’s Operating Budget which is prepared with input from the Appleton Museum of Art’s 
staff.  A report summarizing the AMA budget will be made to the Board for consideration 
and approval. 
 
  
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the 2025-2026 Operating Budget for the 
Appleton Museum of Art as presented. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. James D. Henningsen, President 
 
FROM: Charles Prince, Vice President, Administration and Finance 
 
DATE: May 28, 2025 
 
RE:  2025-2026 Appleton Museum of Art Budget  
 

 
 
Please find below our recommendation for the Appleton Museum of Art 2025-2026 
operating budget. 
 
 

A. Revenue Projections 
 

CF Operational Funding  $1,250,000 
Endowment Appleton       600,000 
Reserves Total        100,000 
Revenue    $1,950,000 

 
 

B. Operating Expenses 
 

Personnel    $1,182,000 
Current Expenses        768,000 
Total Expenses   $1,950,000 

 
 
 
 



State Funding 1,250,000                           64.1%
Endowment (Northern Trust) 600,000                              30.8%

Reserves 100,000                              5.1%

Total Revenues 1,950,000                           100.0%

Personnel / Payroll F/T 766,000                              39.3%

Personnel / Payroll P/T 416,000                              21.3%

Service Contracts/Agreements 125,000                              6.4%

Insurance 20,000                                1.0%

Utilities 262,000                              13.4%

General Operating Expenses 361,000                              18.5%

Total Operating Expense 1,950,000                           100.0%

No Changes to total Operating Expense From FY 24-25

Appleton Museum of Art

2025-2026 Budget Request
(backup budget detail for information) 

Revenues

Expenses



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

___11___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Health Science Technology Center B19 – Change Order No. 1 
 
INITIATOR:  Charles A. Prince 
   Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE:   May 21, 2025 
 

 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Project – Building 19 EMS Renovation/Remodel:    
 
$4,486,760.30 Construction Manager GMP approved at 4/23/25 DBOT Meeting 
$   265,237.07 Change Order No. 01 
$4,751,997.37 Total  
 
At the April 23, 2025 Board Meeting, the District Board of Trustees of the College of 
Central Florida approved Amendment 9 for the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) of 
$4,486,760.30.  Change Order #1 will increase the amount of the project to $4.8 million, 
which is still below the original budget of $5.5 million.  We are requesting approval of the 
attached additive Alternates as a Change Order to existing Purchase Order #26361 
between Owner and Construction Manager, for the Health Science Technology Center, 
Building 19 EMS Renovation/Remodel. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve Change Order No. 1 and authorize the 
Board Chair to sign. 
 
 
 
 















COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

___12____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  May 28, 2025   
 
SUBJECT: Construction Change Order Resolution 
 
INITIATOR: Charles A. Prince 
  Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE:  May 21, 2025 
 

 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
At the April 23, 2025 Board Meeting, the District Board of Trustees of the College of Central 
Florida approved Amendment 9 for the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) of $4,486,760.30, as 
provided by the project’s Construction Management Firm, Ausley Construction Company, LLC. 
 
We are requesting authorization for any change orders related to this project, up to a cumulative 
total of $250,000, to be approved and signed by the President or his designee.  These change 
orders will be presented to the Board at the next scheduled meeting for ratification. 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the adjustment to the Construction Change Order 
procedure per the attached resolution and authorize the Board Chair to sign. 
   
 
  
 
 
 
 





COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

  __13___ 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 

 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: E-ONE Grant of License  
 
INITIATOR: Jennifer Fryns 
 Vice President of Workforce Development and Innovation 
 
THROUGH:  Chuck Prince  
 Vice President of Administration & Finance  
 
DATE: May 21, 2025 
 

 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
This Grant of License is between E-ONE and the College to allow periodical use of the 
driving pad at the Ocala International Airport Facility. The length of time of the license is 
from May 7, 2025 through September 30, 2027. E-ONE will be granted periodic use of the 
premises in one-day increments for the purpose of testing motorized vehicles and other 
accessory uses. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the Renewal Agreement and authorize the 
Board Chair to sign the agreement.  
 
 
 
 



















COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

  ____14_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:    May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Embry-Riddle Memorandum of Understanding  
 
INITIATOR: Jennifer Fryns 
 Vice President of Workforce Development and Innovation 
 
THROUGH: Charles A. Prince 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: May 21, 2025 
 

 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
The College of Central Florida is entering into this MOU with Embry-Riddle Aeronautical 
University for the purpose of satisfying their interest to work together in order to pursue 
opportunities and, if warranted, to negotiate specific agreements on a case-by-case basis.  
The parties agree to collaborate on programming and activities that are mutually agreed 
upon to enhance student education. 
 
ERAU will collaborate with CCF to support student exposure to uncrewed aircraft 
technologies used to support agricultural operations.  ERAU will conduct demonstrations (at 
applicable CCF locations) utilizing autonomous technologies.  ERAU will also provide 
supplemental guest lectures to students enrolled in CCF programs.  These events will be 
supported by UAS faculty and students interested in growing awareness of UAS 
technologies used to supplement agricultural applications. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the Agreement and authorize the Board Chair 
to sign the agreement.  
 
 
 
 



  

 

1                         

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between  

EMBRY-RIDDLE AERONAUTICAL UNIVERSITY 
And 

COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by and between Embry-
Riddle Aeronautical University, Inc., a Florida not-for-profit university established at 1 
Aerospace Boulevard, Daytona Beach, FL 32114-3900, Florida USA (hereinafter referred 
to as “ERAU”) and College of Central Florida (hereinafter referred to as “CF”); each also 
referred to as a “Party” and collectively as “Parties.” 
 
WHEREAS, CF is a member of the Florida College System under the jurisdiction of the 
State Board of Education. CF is the education hub of Citrus, Levy and Marion counties 
and offers high-quality Associate of Arts, Associate of Science and bachelor’s degrees as 
well as certificates. CF is home to the CF Vintage Farm campus, 103-acre, working farm 
with extensive academic programs in the fields of equine studies, agribusiness and 
agricultural technology.; and  
  
WHEREAS, ERAU is recognized as the world leader in Aerospace Education including 
aerospace engineering, aeronautical science, flight and flight testing, aircraft and 
propulsion systems, avionics engineering, aviation business and marketing and many 
other associated aviation areas of interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, CF and ERAU are interested in providing students with a career-connected 
and high-skill, high-wage education.   
 
THEREFORE, the Parties agree to enter into this MOU for the purpose of satisfying their 
interest to work together in order to pursue the Opportunities and, if warranted, to 
negotiate specific agreements on a case-by-case basis, it being understood that this MOU 
does not create an obligation to the Parties to enter into such specific agreement. 
 
Based on the foregoing premises, 
 

1. The Parties agree to collaborate on programming and activities that are mutually 
agreed upon to enhance student education. 
 

2. ERAU will collaborate with CF to support student exposure to Uncrewed Aircraft 
technologies used to support agricultural operations. ERAU will conduct 
demonstrations (at applicable CF locations) utilizing autonomous technologies. 
ERAU will also provide supplemental guest lectures to students enrolled in CF 



  

 

2                         

programs. These events will be supported by UAS faculty and students interested 
in growing awareness of UAS technologies used to supplement agricultural 
applications. 

 
3. CF will provide access to CF Vintage Farm campus on mutually agreeable times. 

CF may also collaborate with ERAU on career awareness, research and other 
educational activities.    
 
    

4. In the event the Parties agree to cooperate on any of the above areas, individual 
agreements establishing specific roles and responsibilities, schedules, treatment of 
intellectual property and funding arrangements will be drawn up as appropriate 
for these activities.  

 
5. Pursuant to the terms of this MOU, the Parties recognize that proprietary 

information, intellectual property, methods, data, and similar products or by-
products may be developed in the course of the parties’ working relationship. The 
parties agree that all rights in any such intellectual property shall be jointly owned 
by the parties. Control, use of such intellectual property, and distribution of 
revenue derived there from shall be negotiated in a contract between the parties, 
separate from and subsequent to this MOU. Intellectual property developed, 
acquired, held, controlled, or owned by either party prior to or outside the context 
of the parties’ relationship created by this MOU shall be and or remain the sole 
property of the party that developed, acquired, held, controlled, or owned it.  

 
6. If any proprietary information is exchanged by the Parties, the use, disclosure and 

protection of such shall be in strict accordance with a Non-Disclosure Agreement 
between ERAU and CF, hereinafter referred as “NDA” and such NDA will be 
made part of this MOU. The termination or expiration of this MOU shall not 
impair the continuing effectiveness of the NDA.  

 
7. Termination: Unless sooner terminated or modified by the parties or either party, 

this MOU shall be in force from the date of the last signature by both Parties until 
June 30, 2027, at which time it can be renewed. Either party may terminate this 
MOU prior to that time for any reason or for no reason at all at any time by 
providing written notice to the other. Neither Party shall, upon such termination, 
have any further obligation or responsibility hereunder, except those obligations 
relating to the protection of proprietary data. 

 
8. This MOU shall not be construed as appointing either Party as an agent of the 

other, and neither Party shall represent itself as the agent of the other. 
 

9. Nothing contained in this MOU creates or is intended to create, a partnership, 
joint venture, teaming arrangement or any other business organization and or 
entity of any kind, nor is Party authorized to act on behalf of the other.  No license 
to use or disclose the data of either Party is hereby granted.  



3       

10. Neither Party shall delegate or assign any of its rights, duties or responsibilities
under this MOU without the prior written approval of the other Party.

11. Except for the NDA, this MOU replaces and supersedes any previous
understandings, representations, commitments or agreements(s) whether oral or
written, between the parties pertaining to the subject matter of this MOU.

12. This MOU shall not be modified or amended except by mutual consent, in writing
by both parties.

13. In the performance of any aspect of this MOU, the parties shall comply with all
applicable and binding laws, rules, and regulations.

14. Any dispute between the Parties which arises out of or in connection with this
MOU shall be referred to ascending levels of management of the respective
Parties up to the senior executives of the Parties. Any dispute, which is not
resolved in this manner, shall be resolved by arbitration under the rules of the
American Arbitration Association. Arbitration proceedings shall be conducted in
Daytona Beach, Florida, in the English language.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this MOU to be signed in 
duplicate by their respective duly authorized representatives effective as of date of the 
last written below.

For ERAU: 

_____________________ 
Alan J. Stolzer
Dean, College of Aviation  

1 aerospace Blvd
Daytona Beach, FL 32114 
Email: stolzera@erau.edu
Telephone: 386.226.7352 

Date: March 14, 2025 

For College of Central Florida
District Board of Trustees: 

__________________________ 
Robert Durrance 
Chair, District Board of Trustees 
College of Central Florida 

3001 SW College Road  
Ocala, FL 34474 
Email: princec@cf.edu
Telephone: 352.854.2322 

Date: ______________________ 

________________
Alan J Stolzer



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
  

____15_____ 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 

 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: 2024-2025 Annual State Requirements for Educational Facilities 
 (SREF) Report – Fire Safety, Sanitation and Casualty Inspection 
 
INITIATOR: Charles A. Prince 
 Vice President of Administration and Finance 
 
DATE: May 21, 2025 
 
 

 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Attached for the Board’s review is the 2024-2025 State Requirements for Educational 
Facilities (SREF) Fire Safety, Sanitation and Casualty Inspection Report.   
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
The District Board of Trustees approve the 2024-2025 State Requirements for 
Educational Facilities (SREF) Fire Safety, Sanitation and Casualty Inspection Report and 
requests that a copy be filed in the President’s Office. 
 
 
 























































 
 

COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

__16 __ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  Student and Mandatory Fees for 2025-2026 
 
INITIATOR:  Charles A. Prince 
  Vice President of Administration and Finance 
 
DATE:  May 21, 2025 
  
 

 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
State Board of Education Rules and Florida Statutes require Board approval of student and 
mandatory fees prior to publication in the college catalog. We are presenting for a first reading 
all student and mandatory fees for fiscal year 2025-2026.   
 
The student and mandatory fees presented include tuition, out-of-state, and other fees charged 
as part of registration for courses and other services provided by the college.  All fees are within 
the guidelines established by the Legislature and the State Board of Education. The 
recommendations presented do not have an increase in tuition or standard fees. Individual 
course and testing fees may change due to costs of actual materials.  
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees accepts the 2025-2026 Student and Mandatory Fees as a 
first-reading item. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Student Fees 
20242025-
20252026 

https://www.cf.edu/explore/programs/digital-media/
https://www.cf.edu/explore/programs/health/
https://www.cf.edu/explore/programs/business/


 

 
 

COLLEGE of CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

STUDENT FEES FOR 20242025 – 20252026 
 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 
Student Fees ........................................................................................................ 1  
 
General Fees ........................................................................................................ 2  
 
Instructional Lab Fees ........................................................................................ 3-7  
 
CF Learning Lab School and Lab Customer Service Charges ............................. 9 
 
Assessment and Testing Fees ......................................................................... 0-13  
 
Noncredit Fees............................................................................................... 14-15 
 
Membership Fees (Visual Arts Society) .............................................................. 15 
 
Appleton Museum of Art Membership and Admission Charges .......................... 16 

CF Hampton Campus Dental Clinic Services and Charges……………………17-21 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
College of Central Florida offers equal access and opportunity in employment, admissions and educational activities. The college will not discriminate on the basis of race, 
color, ethnicity, religion, sex, age, marital status, national origin, genetic information, veteran status or disability status and any other factors prohibited under applicable 
federal, state, and local civil rights laws and regulations in its employment practices or in the admission and treatment of students. Recognizing that sexual harassment 
constitutes discrimination on the basis of sex and violates this policy statement, the college will not tolerate such conduct. The Title IX Coordinator has been designated to 
handle inquiries regarding nondiscrimination policies and can be contacted at the Ocala Campus, 3001 S.W. College Road, at 352-291-4410 or Compliance@cf.edu. 

 

mailto:Compliance@cf.edu


1 

 
 

COLLEGE of CENTRAL FLORIDA  
Student Fees for 20242025-20252026 

 
 

Advanced & Professional, Postsecondary Vocational and College Preparatory 

    
  Resident Non-Resident 

 Tuition 82.78 82.78 
 Out-of-State N/A 248.34 
 Financial Aid 4.14 16.56 
 Technology 4.14 16.56 
 Student Activity 8.28 8.28 
 Capital Improvement 13.58 65.68 
TOTAL PER CREDIT HOUR: $112.92 $438.20 
   

Postsecondary Adult Vocational 

   
  Resident Non-Resident 

 Tuition 73.40 73.40 
 Out-of-State N/A 220.19 
 Financial Aid 7.34 29.36 
 Technology 3.67 14.68 
 Capital Improvement 3.67 14.68 
TOTAL PER VOCATIONAL CREDIT HOUR: $88.08 $352.31 
   

Baccalaureate Degree 
(3xxx & 4xxx Level Courses) 

    
  Resident Non-Resident 

 Tuition 95.45 95.45 
 Out-of-State N/A 353.16 
 Financial Aid 

Technology 
4.77 
4.77 

9.549.549.54 

22.42 
22.42 
9.54  Student Activity 9.54 9.54 

 Capital Improvement 14.74 88.40 
TOTAL PER CREDIT HOUR: $129.27 $591.39 
   

Adult Education and Vocational Preparatory (VPI) 

   

  Resident Non-Resident 

 Tuition       30.00 / term         30.00 / term 
TOTAL: $30.00 / term $30.00 / term 

  



2 

 
GENERAL FEES1 

 20242025 – 20252026  

Admission Application Fee .......................................................................................................... $30.001 

International Education Application Fee ........................................................................................ $30.00 
Transcript Fee (each request) .................................................................................................  $6.507.25 
Credit by examination/Experiential Learning (Departmental Exam) ........................................... $100.00 
Distance Learning Course User Fee (per credit hour) .................................................................. $10.00 
Parking Decal (additional and replacement) ................................................................................... $5.00 
ID Card Replacement ...................................................................................................................... $5.00 
Pre-Admission Background Check Healthcare, Law Enforcement/Corrections, Education ........ $55.002 
Background Screening for Licensure ............................................................................................ $79.00 
Substance Screening for Health Sciences and Internship Programs ........................................... $29.00 
Health Science Pre-Clinical Compliance Screening……………………………………………………$99.00 
Duplicate Diploma.......................................................................................................................... $25.00 
Community Library Borrowers ID Card ......................................................................................... $10.00 
Online Proctoring and Verification of Student Identity (paid through Honorlock) .......................... Varies3 
Labster Lab Simulation Fee……………………………………………………………………………$82.224 
 

FINES and PENALTIES 
 

Stop Payment on CF Check .......................................................................................................... $25.00 
Stop Payment Individual Check ..................................................................................................... $25.00 
Non-Sufficient Funds Checks ................................................................ as per Florida Statute 68.065(2) 
     Amount of Check $.01 to $50.00 .............................................................................................. $25.00 
     Amount of Check $50.01 to $300.00 ........................................................................................ $30.00 
     Over $300 ................................................................................................................................. $40.00 
Credit Card Charge Back .............................................................................................................. $20.00 
Credit Card Convenience Fee …………………………………………………………………………...2.75% 
BankMobile Vibe Replacement Card .. ......................................................................................... $10.00 
Parking and other Citations  .......................................................................................................... $15.00 
Handicap Parking Citation ............................................................................................................. $50.00 
Vehicle Immobilization Device (boot) ............................................................................................ $50.00 
Towing ...................................................................................Charges determined by tow truck operator 
Lost/Damaged library materials ................................................................................. Replacement costs 
   

INSTRUCTIONAL FEES AND MATERIALS SUPPLIES (ESTIMATED) 
 

Law Enforcement Students (estimated) ......................................................................................... Varied  
Corrections Students (estimated) ................................................................................................... Varied 
Occupational Materials and Supplies (sold at bookstore except for Health Sciences 
Skills Kits - not sold at bookstore and price varies)……………………………………………………Varied 
Nursing Skills, Surgical Technology, Physical Therapy Assistant, 
Nursing Pins ................................................................................................................................... Varied 
Cap and Gown Bundle (sold at bookstore) …………………………………………………………….Varied 
  

LEARNING SUPPORT CENTER 
CF Students ............................................................................................................................. No Charge 
University Partners .................................................................................................................. No Charge 
Vocational Preparatory Students (VPI) ................................................................................... No Charge 
Adult Education Students (GED) ............................................................................................. No Charge 

 
1 The President has authority and discretion to waive, but not to raise, user fees and fines enumerated in 
Section 1009.23, Florida Statutes, in unique situations or circumstances in which it is deemed a waiver to 
be in the best interest of the College 
2 Payable before registration; subject to change without notice 
3 Fee based number of exams 
4 Fee assessed only for sections using the Labster supplemental lab simulation program. 
 



3 

20242025-20252026 LAB AND SPECIAL COURSE FEES 
 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

ACG1949 Accounting Co-Op I $13.56 

ACG2450 Integrated Accounting $133.00 

AEB1949 Agribusiness Internship $13.56 

AGR1234 Forage Science and Range Management $19.00 

ANS1016 Basic Horse Handling and Safety $9.39 

ANS1073C Equine Anatomy and Physiology $6.86 

ANS1237C Equine Health Care $5.85 

ANS2074C Injury and Rehabilitation of Horses $9.87 

ANS2075 Equine Locomotion $8.63 

ANS2232C Advanced Horse Handling Skills $9.39 

ANS1949 Equine Co-Op I $13.56 

ANS3950 Equine Practicum $13.56 

ANS4218 Equine Learning Theory $13.56 

ANT2825 Anthropology Field School  $30.00 

AOM2316 Agricultural Machinery and Equipment $23.00 

ART1201C Basic Design I $20.00 

ART1300C Freehand Drawing I $4.50 

ART1400 Printmaking I $90.00 

ART1500C Painting I $23.00 

ART2203C Basic Design II $47.00 

ART2301C Freehand Drawing II $33.00 

ART2401 Printmaking II $80.00 

ART2501C Painting II $60.00 

ART2701C Sculpture I $40.00 

ART2702C Sculpture II $40.00 

ART2750C Ceramics I $ 58.00 

ART2751C Ceramics II $ 58.00 

ATE2623 Equine First Aid $7.52 

BSC1005L Introduction to Biology Lab $20.00 

BSC2010L Integrated Principles of Biology Laboratory I $20.00 

BSC2011L Integrated Principles of Biology Laboratory II $20.00 

BSC2085L Human Anatomy and Physiology I Lab $30.00 

BSC2086L Human Anatomy and Physiology II Lab $30.00 

CCJ1949 Criminal Justice Co-Op I $13.56 

CET1114 Digital Circuits $30.00 

CET2180 Practical PC Technician $280.00 

CGS1949 Computer Information Co-Op $13.56 

CGS2103 Spreadsheet Applications $132.00 

CHM1025L Introductory Chemistry Laboratory $30.00 

CHM1032L Chemistry for Health-Related Fields Lab $30.00 

CHM2045L General Chemistry I Lab  $30.00 

CHM2046L General Chemistry II Lab  $30.00 

CHM2210L Organic Chemistry I Lab $30.00 

CHM2211L Organic Chemistry II Lab $30.00 

CJK0002 Introduction to Law Enforcement $60.6761.00 

CJK0016 Communications $1.50 

CJK0018 Legal $2.251.00 

CJK0019 Interviewing and Report Writing $6.601.00 

CJK0020 Vehicle Operations $238.81184.00 

CJK0021 Serving Your Community $2.25 

CJK0031 First Aid for Criminal Justice Officers 65.00 

CJK0040 Firearms $636.40415.00 

CJK0051 Defensive Tactics $254.10150.00 



4 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

CJK0063 Fundamentals of Patrol $37.501.00 

CJK0065 Calls for Service $1.00 

CJK0072 Crimes Against Persons $26.76 

CJK0079 Crime Scene Follow-up Investigations $13.79 

CJK0093 Critical Incidents $97.93125.00 

CJK0096 Physical Fitness for Law Enforcement $45.471.00 

CJK0111 Interview and Report Writing in Corrections $1.00 

CJK0300 Introduction to Corrections $25.00 

CJK0301 Introduction to Corrections $25.00 

CJK0305 Communications $2.00 

CJK0310 Officer Safety $1.00 

CJK0315 Facilities and Equipment $1.00 

CJK0320 Intake and Release $2.00 

CJK0325 Supervising in a Correctional Facility $2.00 

CJK0326 Supervising Correctional Populations $1.00 

CJK0327 Shift Management and Safety $6.00 

CJK0330 Supervising Special Populations $1.00 

CJK0335 Responding to Incidents and Emergencies $1.00 

CJK0336 Incidents and Emergencies in Correctional 
Facilities 

$1.00 

CJK0340 Officer Wellness and Physical Abilities $30.1529.00 

CJK0355 Legal for Correctional Officers $1.00 

CJK0393 Crossover Program Updates $5.401.00 

CJK0400 Traffic Incidents $4.86 

CJK0401 Traffic Stops $74.6895.00 

CJK0402 Traffic Crash Investigations $15.8613.00 

CJK0403 DUI Traffic Stops $44.9289.00 

CJK0421 Conducted Electrical Weapon/Dart Firing Stun 
Gun 

$13.9144.00 

COM3120 Organizational Communications $39.00 

CTS2120  Security Fundamentals $287.00 

CTS2134 Network Fundamentals $203.00 

CTS2375 Cloud+ $203.00 

CVT1205C Cardiovascular Pharmacology and EKG 
Management 

$26.82 

CVT1610C Ultrasound Physics I $10.68 

CVT1616C Ultrasound Physics II $20.02 

CVT1800L Cardiovascular Clinical Pre-Practicum I $30.28 

CVT1801L Cardiovascular Clinical Pre-Practicum II $250.28 

CVT2620C Cardiovascular Non-Invasive Practicum I $163.56 

CVT2840L Cardiovascular Invasive Practicum $298.02 

DEA1805L Dental Clinical Seminar $250.00 

DEA1806L Clinic Practice I $13.56 

DEA1855L Clinic Practice II $165.00 

DEA1856 Clinical Seminar III $150.00 

DEA1856L Clinic Practice III $41.00 

DEA1949 Dental Internship Co-Op I $15.00 

DEH1000L Introduction to Dental Hygiene Lab $1,183.39 

DEH1003L Fundamentals of Dental Hygiene and 
Instrumentation Lab 

$2,055.92 

DEH1800L Dental Hygiene Clinic I $2,445.70 

DEH1802L Dental Hygiene Clinic II $114.51 

DEH2293 Professional Development $150.00 

DEH2702C Community and public Dental Health with Lab $75.00 

DEH2804C Dental Hygiene III $578.56 

DEH2806L Dental Hygiene IV $1,163.56 



5 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

DES1051C Dental Pain Control and Local Anesthesia with 
Lab 

$165.33 

DES1100L Dental Materials Lab $86.53 

DES1200L Dental Radiology Lab $260.64 

DES1502 Dental Office Management $20.00 

DES1806L Introduction to Clinical Procedures Lab $492.50 

DES2832C Expanded Functions with Lab $190.39 

DIG1949 Digital Media Co-Op I $6.00 

DIG1950 Digital Media Co-Op II $13.56 

DIG2109C Digital Imaging and Fundamentals $81.00  

DIG2280C Digital Video and Sounds $22.00 

EDP4503 Assessment, Evaluation and Diagnosis of the 
Young Child 

$135.00 

EEC3012 Introduction to Advanced Studies in Early 
Childhood Education 

$280.00 

EEC4219 Integrated Math and Science for Young Children $150.00 

EEC4940 Internship in Early Childhood Education $52.00 

EET1015 DC Circuits $43.5034.00 

EET1025 AC Circuits $15.4634.00 

EET1082 Introduction to Electronics $34.00 

EET1084 Survey of Electronics $15.00 

EET1140 Electronic Devices and Circuits $69.8644.00 

EET1155 Linear Integrated Circuits $41.00 

EET1610 High Liability Soldering $54.30123.00 

EET1620 Advanced Surface Mount Soldering $123.00 

EGS1949 Engineering Technology Co-Op I $13.56 

EGN1111 Engineering Graphics $101.50 

EMS1119L Fundamentals EMT Skills Lab 96.84 

EMS1431 EMT Field Experience $263.91268.56 

EMS2611L Paramedic Fundamentals Skills Lab $170.17207.14 

EMS2612L Paramedic Airway Management Lab $16.0120.96 

EMS2613L Paramedic Patient Assessment Lab $16.0120.96 

EMS2614L Trauma Emergency Skills Lab $16.0120.96 

EMS2615L Medical Emergencies  Lab I $131.95157.87 

EMS2619L Medical Emergencies  Lab II $157.80177.70 

EMS2628L Paramedic OB/GYN Neonatal Emergency Skills 
Lab 

$16.0120.96 

EMS2656 Paramedic Clinical I $202.51208.51 

EMS2658 Paramedic Clinical Experience III $220.00 

ESC1000L Earth Science Lab $10.00 

ESC1200C Earth Science for Educators $10.00 

ETI1151 Instrument Techniques and Measurement $273.16174.00 

ETI1411 Manufacturing Processes I $140.93110.00 

ETI1622 Concepts of Lean Manufacturing and Six Sigma $149.00 

ETI1720C Industrial Safety $97.00 

ETI1843 Motors and Controls $45.72128.32 

ETI2610 Six Sigma for the Expert $159.00 

ETM2401 Mechanical Devices and Systems $78.48106.00 

ETS1535 Automated Process Control $375.27107.33 

ETS1540 Industrial Applications Using PLC’s and Robots $371.96231.00 

ETS1542 Introduction to PLC’s $408.68274.02 

ETS1700 Hydraulics and Pneumatics $129.52205.22 

GRA2120C Page Design and Layout (Adobe InDesign) $70.00 

GRA2156C Digital Illustration Vector-Based (Adobe 
Illustrator) 

$70.00 

HIM2253 CPT Coding $52.85 



6 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

HIM2722 ICD-10-CM Coding $52.85 

HIM2723 ICD-10-PCS Coding $52.85 

HIM2941 Coding Professional Practice Experience $265.14 

HLP1081 Personal Wellness Appraisal and Improvement $10.00 

IDS1107 First Year Experience $40.00 

LAE4416 Children’s Literature for Educators $179.16 

MAN1949 Management Co-Op $13.56 

MAN4940 Internship in Business and Organizational 
Management 

$49.56 

MAN3303 Management and Leadership $36.00 

MAN4940 Internship in Business and Organizational 
Management 

$54.24 

MCB2010L Microbiology $30.00 

MUC1101 Introduction to Music Composition $480.00600.00 

MUC1102 Music Composition $480.00600.00 

MVB1211-2221 Trumpet $275.00300.00 

MVB1212-2222 Horn $275.00300.00 

MVB1213-2223 Trombone $275.00300.00 

MVB1214-2224 Baritone Horn $275.00300.00 

MVB1215-2225 Tuba $275.00300.00 

MVB1311-2321 Trumpet $550.00600.00 

MVB1312-2322 Horn $550.00600.00 

MVB1313-2323 Trombone $550.00600.00 

MVB1314-2324 Baritone Horn $550.00600.00 

MVB1315-2325 Tuba $550.00600.00 

MVK1111 Class Piano I $15.00 

MVK1211-2221 Piano $275.00300.00 

MVK1311-2321 Piano $550.00600.00 

MVK2121 Class Piano III $15.00 

MVO2220-2221 Other Instruments  $275.00300.00 

MVO2320-2321 Other Instruments  $550.00600.00 

MVP1211-2221 Percussion $275.00300.00 

MVP1311-2321 Percussion $550.00600.00 

MVS1211-2221 Violin $275.00300.00 

MVS1212-2222 Viola $275.00300.00 

MVS1213-2223 Violoncello $275.00300.00 

MVS1214-2224 Double Bass $275.00300.00 

MVS1216-2226 Guitar $275.00300.00 

MVS1311-2321 Violin $550.00600.00 

MVS1312-2322 Viola $550.00600.00 

MVS1313-2323 Violoncello $550.00600.00 

MVS1314-2424 Double Bass $550.00600.00 

MVS1316-2326 Guitar $550.00600.00 

MVS1816 Class Guitar $15.00 

MVV1111 Class Voice $15.00 

MVV1211-2221 Voice $275.00300.00 

MVV1311-2321 Voice $550.00600.00 

MVW1211-2221 Flute $275.00300.00 

MVW1212-2222 Oboe $275.00300.00 

MVW1213-2223 Clarinet $275.00300.00 

MVW1214-2224 Bassoon $275.00300.00 

MVW1215-2225 Saxophone $275.00300.00 

MVW1311-2321 Flute $550.00600.00 

MVW1312-2322 Oboe $550.00600.00 

MVW1313-2323 Clarinet $550.00600.00 

MVW1314-2324 Bassoon $550.00600.00 



7 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

MVW1315-2325 Saxophone $550.00600.00 

NUR1004C Bridge Clinical Concepts $225.91 

NUR1006C Transition to Nursing Concepts $225.91 

NUR1021C Foundations in Nursing $128.91 

NUR1052C Clinical Concepts I $20.00 

NUR1241C Clinical Concepts II $137.00 

NUR1520C Behavioral Concepts in Nursing $20.00 

NUR2243C Clinical Concepts III $55.91 

NUR2244C Clinical Concepts IV $438.00 

NUR2440C Developmental Concepts in Nursing $20.00 

NUR3066C Advanced Nursing Health Assessment with Lab $34.00 

NUR4636C Community Nursing with Lab $21.00 

ORH1000C Introduction to Horticulture $66.00 

ORH1260 Greenhouse Operations $46.00 

ORH1301C Introduction to Irrigation $33.00 

ORH1601C Nursery Management $66.00 

OST1100 Introduction to Word $119.00 

OST1110 Intermediate Word $119.00 

OST1949 Office Administration Co-Op $13.56 

OST2401 Office Administration: Procedures $119.00 

OST2402 Office Administration: Simulation $119.00 

OST2717 Advanced Word $119.00 

PET2622C Care and Prevention Athletic Injuries $10.00 

PGY1401C Photography I $30.00 

PHT1130C Data Collection Skills for the PTA $90.00106.20 

PHT1175C Functional Anatomy and Kinesiology $20.003.71 

PHT1210C Therapeutic Modalities I $11.4314.38  

PHT1212C Therapeutic Modalities II $19.2823.02  

PHT1801L PTA Clinical Lab I $13.56 

PHT1802L PTA Clinical Lab II $13.8116.74 

PHT2810L Clinical Practice II $70.5651.66 

PHT2820L Clinical Practice III $218.7599.00 

PHY1053C General Physics I $20.00 

PHY1054C General Physics II w/Lab $20.00 

PHY2048C General Physics w/Calculus I $20.00 

PHY2049C General Physics w/Calculus II $20.00 

PLA1949 Legal Assisting Co-Op I $13.56 

PMT0102 Introduction to Welding $500.00 

PMT0111 Oxyacetylene Welding $50.00108.62 

PMT0121 Shielded Metal Arc Welding $50.00108.62 

PMT0131 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding $50.00108.62 

PMT0134 Gas Metal Arc Welding $50.00108.62 

PMT0161 Pipe Welding $50.00108.62 

PMT0165 Shielded Metal Arc Pipe Welding $250.00 

PMT0168 Gas Tungsten Arc Pipe Welding $50.00108.62 

PMT0172 Heavy Wall Pipe Welding $50.00108.62 

PMT0175 Pipe Fitting $50.00108.62 

PMT0185 Pipe Welding Certification $50.00108.62 

PMT0186 Stainless Pipe Welding $200.00 

PMT0930L Welding Skills Development Lab $50.00108.62 

RET1024L Principles of Respiratory Care Lab $373.47 

RET1291 Clinical Respiratory Care I $18.67 

RET2293 Clinical Respiratory Care III $105.56 

RTE1111L Patient Care Procedures Lab $26.00 

RTE1503 Radiographic Procedures $220.00264.00 



8 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

RTE1503L Radiographic Procedures I Lab $26.00 

RTE1513L Radiographic Procedures II Lab $26.00 

RTE1804 Clinical Education I $365.74 

RTE1814 Clinical Education II $74.52 

RTE1824 Clinical Education III $81.17 

RTE2061 Radiography Seminar $299.00321.56 

RTE2130 Pharmacology in Radiography $9.00 

RTE2523L Radiographic Procedures III Lab $26.00 

RTE2834 Advanced Clinical Education IV $126.88 

RTE2844 Advanced Clinical Education V $74.52 

SBM2000 Small Business Management $98.00 

SLS1122 First Year Experience $40.00 

SON1000L Introduction to Sonography Lab $152.69 

SON1111L Abdominal Sonography I Lab $152.69 

SON1121L Obstetrics and Gynecology Sonography I Lab $152.69 

SON1808 Clinical Education I $113.56 

SON2112L Abdominal Sonography II Lab $152.69 

SON2122L Obstetrics and Gynecology Sonography II Lab $152.69 

SON2140L Vascular and Small Parts Sonography Lab $152.69 

SON2828 Clinical Education III $13.56 

STS1302 Introduction to Surgical Technology $179.06 

STS1327C Principles and Practices of Surgical Technology 
with Lab 

$304.06187.86 

STS2323 Surgical Procedures I $247.00 

STS2329 Advanced Surgical Techniques, Procedures and 
Professional Skills 

$46.72 

STS2944 Clinical Practice I $55.5135.35 

STS2945 Clinical Practice II $27.7511.33 

SWS2000 Introduction to Soil Science $4.00 

TAX2000 Individual Income Tax $133.00 

 
  



9 

CF LEARNING LAB SCHOOL CUSTOMER SERVICE CHARGES 
Effective fiscal year 20242025 – 20252026 

 (Per week per child; Patrons enrolled in VPK will be assessed for extended care if utilized) 
  

Child Care Registration Fee                                      $100/$150 Annually1/2 
Child Care Bill Late Fee (assessed after due date)   $20 per week or portion thereof 3  
Late Pick-up Fee                        $10 first five minutes, $1 each minute thereafter 

 
  
 
F/T Student Rates3 

Toddler      $36 daily/$180 weekly 
Two      $35 daily/$175 weekly 
Three      $33 daily/$165 weekly 
Four      $32 daily/$160 weekly 
Five      $32 daily/$160 weekly 
VPK Wrap Around    $15 daily/$75 weekly4  
 
CF Staff Rates3 

Toddler      $38 daily/$190 weekly 
Two      $37 daily/$185 weekly 
Three      $36 daily/$180 weekly 
Four      $34 daily/$170 weekly 
Five      $34 daily/$170 weekly 
VPK Wrap Around    $16 daily/$80 weekly4  
 
Community Rates3 

Toddler      $40 daily/$200 weekly 
Two      $39 daily/$195 weekly 
Three      $37 daily/$185 weekly 
Four      $36 daily/$180 weekly 
Five      $36 daily/$180 weekly 
VPK Wrap Around    $17 daily/$85 weekly4  
 
Patrons enrolled in VPK, will be assessed for extended care if utilized 
 
F/T Student– Fees for VPK Program will vary based on state rate. 4 
CF Employee – Fees for VPK Program will vary based on state rate. 4 
All Others – Fees for VPK Program will vary based on state rate. 4 

 
 

1Single child/multiple children  
2Payable before registration 
3 Subject to change without notice 
4VPK Rate is set by the State of Florida, Office of Early Learning  www.floridaearlylearning.com 

 
 



10 

ASSESSMENT AND TESTING FEES 
Effective Fiscal Year 20242025 – 20252026 

 
 

Fees to the public are subject to change without notice. Student Fees embedded in the cost of 
tuition may vary from semester to semester. 

 

Accuplacer Accuplacer Next Generation $10.00 First time Student 
$5.00 retake per section 
$25.00 for non-students 

ACT  American College Test Ccontact College Board $68.00 (no writing) 
$93.00 (with writing) 

AHIMA America Health Information Management 
Association for Certified Coding Associates Exam 

$199.00 Membereach 
$299.00 Non-member  

ANAT Anatomy Pretest No Charge 

APWA American Public Works Association $25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

ASE Automotive Service Excellence Exam fee paid toprice varies, 
revenue is generated from the 
vendor  

ASVAB Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery No Charge 

AUTOCAD Certified User $105.00 101.50w/voucher retake 
$80.00 76.50+$25.00 CF Proctor 
Fee 

AWS American Welding Society Certification Exam $200.00 each 

Background 
Check 

Background Check (Fingerprinting) Health Care $79.00 
Standard $55.00 
Standard (2) $55.00 

BEST Barriers To Success Employment Inventory Students: No Charge 
Others: $5.00 

CAS College Adjustment Scale $10.00 

CCAI Cross Cultural Adaptability Inventory $27.00 CF Proctor Fee 

CDS  Career Decision Scale Students: No Charge 
Others:  $5.00 

CEI  The Career Exploration Inventory Students:  No Charge 
Others: $5.00 

CELT Comp. English Lang. Test for Learners of English $10.00 

Certiport Certiport Certifications for Non-Students $25.00 CF Proctor Fee plus cost 
of exam voucher 

CIC Crane Institute $25.00 CF Proctor fee 

CJ-BAT Criminal Justice Basic Abilities Test $39.00 Pearson Vue 

CLEP College Level Examination Program  
(non-refundable CF Proctor Fee per test in 
addition to CLEP fees) 

$120.00122.00 Total 
$95.0097.00 to CLEP Exam 
Fee+  
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

CLM/AAF College Level Math/Advanced Algebra and 
Functions 

$10.00 First time Student 
$5.00 retake per section 
$25.00 for non-students 

Comira Certification Exams Exam Fee paid toprice varies; 
revenue is generated from the 
vendor  

CompTIA A+  CompTIA A+ Essentials Certification $280.00 Total 
 $25.00 CF Proctor Fee 
($115x 2 exams + proctor fees) 

CompTIA 
Cloud + 

CompTIA Cloud Plus $203.00 Total 
$178.00 Exam + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

CompTIA IT 
Fundamentals 

CompTIA IT Fundamentals (ITF+) $109.00 Total  
$84.00 exam + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 



11 

CompTIA 
Network+ 

CompTIA Network + Certification $203 Total 
$178.00 per exam + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

CompTIA 
Security + 

CompTIA Security + Certification for beginners $287.00 Total 
$262.00 exam + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

CS  CareerScope (Assessment) $41.00 for non-students 
No Charge CF Students 

CSSI  Customer Service Skills Inventory $10.00 

CTI Career Thoughts Inventory Students: No Charge 
Others:  $6.00 

DSST Defense Activity for Nontraditional Education 
Support (non-refundable CF Proctor Fee per test 
in addition to DSST fees) 

$125.00 Total 
$100.00 to DSSTExam Fee+ 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee per test 

ESB Entrepreneurship and Small Business $98.00 Total 
$73.00 each with retake + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

FCB Florida Certification Board Exam price varies; revenue is 
generated from the fee paid to 
the vendor  

FCLE Florida Civic Literacy Exam (CF Students Only) 
(please contact testing@cf.edu for remote 
proctoring. Additional fees apply) 

$10.00 Ffirst Ttime 
$5.00 Rretake  
$25.00 Proctor Fee for non-CF 
students 

FCLE Remote Florida Civic Literacy Exam (CF Students Only) 
Make appointment at: 
https://onetesting.net/remote/cf-testing 
 

$30.00 per appointment 

FLATS Foreign Language Achievement Testing Service $75.00 Total 
$50.00 Exam FeeElectronic to 
vendor + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

GAMA General Ability Measure for Adults $15.00 

GED 
 
 
 
 

General Educational Development Tests 
(Account must be created at www.ged.com with a 
valid username. To schedule an exam, a 
candidate must schedule through their GED.com 
account) 
 

$160.00 full battery 
$32.00 38.00 per section 

• RLA (Reasoning through 
Language Arts x 2 
exams) 

• Social Studies 

• Science 

• Mathematics 
 

GED Official 
Practice Test 
GED Ready 

Practice Test for the General Education 
Development Tests 
(Administered at Levy Campus only; can be 
taken online through GED.com account) 

$6.99 per subject or $22.99 for 
All Subjects  
$7.99 per subject 

GOE Guide for Occupational Exploration Inventory Students:  No Charge 
Others: $5.00 

GSD  Gregoric Style Delineator $15.00 

HESI A2 Health Education Systems Inc. Entrance Exam $75.0076.00 Total 
$50.00to Evolve51.00 Exam Fee 
+ 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

HESI Exit 
Exam 

Exam – Nursing Students preparation for 
professional license 

$106.00 Total 
$81.00 per exam + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

HSDS Holland Self-Directed Search Students:  No Charge 
Others:  $5.00 

IC3 GS6 Internet & Computing Core Certification Exam – CF Cost: 

http://www.ged.com/


12 

Level II three modules $53.00 Total 
$28.00 Exam Fee+  
$25.00 CF Proctor 
Fee$58.00includes the cost of 
the test voucher and proctor fee 
(no retakes). 
vouchers purchased via 
Certiport: 
Prices vary + $25.00 CF Proctor 
Fee (no retakes) 

IQT International Organization for Standardization-
Information Qualification Test 

Exam Fee paid to price varies; 
revenue is generated from the 
vendor  

JOB O A  JOB-O Career Test Students:  No Charge 
Others:  $5.00 

JSS  Job Stress Survey $10.00 

Kryterion Cells Force Certification Exam Exam Fee paid to price varies; 
revenue is generated from the 
vendor  

Lean Six 
Sigma 

Yellow/ Green Belt $99.00 per exam 

Lean Six 
Sigma 

Green Belt $159.00 per exam 

LISRES  Life Stressors and Social Resources Inventory $12.00 

Littauer  Personality Plus Test $41.00 for non-students 
No Charge for  

LSI  Leisure/Work Search Inventory Students:  No Charge 
Others:  $5.00 

MAB II Multidimensional Aptitude Battery $15.00 

Meazure Certification Exams Exam Fee paid to price varies; 
revenue is generated from the 
vendor  

MOS Microsoft Office Specialist (Word, Excel, Access, 
Outlook or PowerPoint) 

$119.00Total 
$94.00each with retake + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

MSSC Manufacturing Skills Standards Council 
Assessment 

Total for On-Campus: $140.00 
Total 
$65.00 Registration Fee 
$50.00 Exam Fee 
$25.00 CF Proctor ($50.00 to 
MSSC + $25.00 CF Proctor Fee 
+$65.00 Registration fees) 
************************************* 
Total for Remote thru Proctor-U: 
$128.00 tTotal ( 
$63.00 Exam Fee +  
$65.00 Registration fees) 

NALA National Association of Legal Assistants $275.00325.00 for NALA 
members 
$300.00 375.00for 
Nnonmembers 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

NBDHMT National Board of Diving and Hyperbaric 
Medicine Technology 

Exam price varies 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

Nebosh National Examination Board in Occupational 
Safety & Health 

Exam price varies 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

NREMT National Registry of Emergency Medical 
Technicians 

Exam price varies, revenue is 
generated from Fee paid to the 
vendor  



13 

PAI  Personality Assessment Inventory $15.00 

Pearson Vue Pearson Vue Tests Exam price varies, revenue is 
generated from the vendor  

P.E.R.T. Postsecondary Education Readiness Test 
 

$10.00 first time 
$5.00 retake per section 
$25.00 Proctor fee for non-CF 
students 

P.E.R.T. 
Remote 

Postsecondary Education Readiness Test for 
Remote testing 
 
Make an appointment at: 
https://onetesting.net/remote/cf-testing 

$30.00 per appointment 

PET Professional Employment Test $15.00 

PMMI Packing Machinery Manufacturers Institute Total PMMI Exam: $101.00 Total 
$75.00 Exam Fee for CF 
Students + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee + 
$1.00 Participation Fee 
 

Proctoring Outside Proctoring $25.00 CF Proctor fee  

PROV Contractor Examination Exam price varies; revenue is 
generated from Fee paid to the 
vendor  

Professional 
Bookkeeping 

Intuit Certified Bookkeeping Professional $133.00 Total 
$108.00 Exam Fee + 
$25.00 CF Proctoring Fee 

PST Public Safety Testing Exam price varies; $25.00 CF 
Proctor Fee 

QuickBbooks Certiport Competency Exam Intuit Certified 
QuickBooks 

$133.00 Total 
$108.00per exam with retake + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

Reprints Reprint of all scores $5.00 for all candidates 

RV Testing RV Technical Institute Testing Exam price varies +;  
$25.00 CF proctor fee  

SACA Smart Automation Certification Alliance Exam price varies + 
$25.00 CF Proctoring Fee 

SOCE State Officers Certification Exam $100 Fee paid to Pearson Vue 

Solidworks Solid Modeling Computer Aided Design- Certified 
Solidworks Associate (CSWA) 

Exam price varies, revenue is 
generated from Fee paid to the 
vendor 
$25.00 CF Proctoring Fee  

T.A.B.E. Test of Adult Basic Education $15.00 first time 
$15.00 retake 

Teamwork KSA (Knowledge, Skills, Abilities) test $15.00 

T.E.A.S. (ATI) Test of Essential Academic Skills acceptance for 
Nursing and Physical Therapist Assistant 
programs 

$112.00 Exam Fee; Exam price 
varies, revenue is generated 
from the vendor  

TOMAL Test of Memory and Learning $20.00 

WPT Wonderlic Personnel Test measures Math, 
Vocabulary & Reasoning for  

• Correctional 

• Dental Assisting 

• Emergency Medical Services 

• Emergency Medical Technician 

• Paramedic 

• Surgical Services 

• Radiography 

• Respiratory Care Program 

• Management 

$15.00 Exam Fee for CF 
Student 
$15.00 retake for CF Student 
 
$45.00 for Non-CF Student 
$45.00 Retake for Non-CF 
Student 



14 

WPT Remote Wonderlic Personnel Test Remote measures 
Math, Vocabulary & Reasoning for  

• Correctional Officer 

• Dental AssistingAssistant 

• Emergency Medical Services 

• Emergency Medical Technician 

• Paramedic 

• Surgical Services 

• Radiography 

• Respiratory Care Program 

• Civilian Position 

• Correctional Deputy 

• Law Enforcement 
 
Make an appointment at: 
https://onetesting.net/remote/cf-testing 

$30.00 per appointment/ session  



15 

NONCREDIT FEES 
Effective Fiscal Year 20242025 – 20252026 

 
The President is authorized to approve fees for continuing workforce education and noncredit 
programs, recreation and lifelong learning programs on a course-by-course basis.   
 

CONTINUING WORKFORCE EDUCATION 
In accordance with Florida Statutes, the President will establish fees that equal at least 100% of 
the total annual cost of the supplemental vocational program.   
 

RECREATION AND LIFELONG LEARNING 
The fees for recreation and lifelong learning programs will generate at least the direct cost of 
instruction.  Other fees related to continuing education classes include: 

 
CPR Card (after satisfactory completion of course)…………………………………………No Charge 
CPR Card Replacement ……………………………………………………………………………..$5.00 
Certificates (for any courses that certificates are issued) ………………………………….No Charge 
Certificate replacement ………………………………………………………………………………$7.00 
 

CORPORATE COLLEGE FEES  
Certificates of Completion Replacements …………………………………….……………………$5.00  
OSHA Card Replacements…………………………………………………………………………$60.00 
Forklift Card Replacements …………………………………………………….………………….$20.00 
 

FEE WAIVERS AND EXEMPTIONS 
 
The college president is authorized to grant student fee exemptions from all fees adopted by the 
District Board of Trustees, as allowed by law. 
 
As recommended by the college president, homeless students enrolled in noncredit courses are 
exempt from the payment of registration, matriculation and laboratory fees for instruction. 
 
Students enrolled in approved apprenticeship programs are exempt from the payment of 
matriculation, registration and laboratory fees for instruction. 
 
 
 

REFUND POLICY 
 
Credit and Vocational Education Classes 
For credit and vocational education classes, petitions for refunds and withdrawal from the college 
are available in the offices of Enrollment Management, and the Vice President for Student Affairs 
on the Ocala Campus, in the Enrollment Services Office on the Citrus Campus, at the front desk or 
from the Enrollment Student Services Coordinator at the Levy Center, or from the Staff Assistant 
at the Hampton Center.  It is the student's responsibility to initiate official withdrawal, and the official 
date of withdrawal will be determined by the date the completed form is returned to the office of the 
Vice President for Student Affairs.  Regardless of when the refund is applied for, no refund will be 
processed before thirty (30) days have elapsed from the date of the refund form, or two weeks after 
the end of the Add/Drop Date, whichever is the greater time period. 
 
Credit, occupational and audit students who officially withdraw and complete a proper refund 
petition through the office of the Vice President for Student Affairs will receive refunds according to 
the following schedule: 
 
100 percent:  When official drop notification is received and approved prior to the end of the 
published drop/add period. 
 
Less than 100 percent:  The refund will be affected by the portion of the term completed.  When a 
student drops a course due to circumstances determined by the college to be exceptional and 
beyond the control of the student, which may include but not be limited to: 



16 

 

 Illness of the student of such severity or duration, as confirmed in writing by a physician, to 
preclude completion of the course(s); 

 Death of the student or the student's parent, spouse, child or sibling; 

 Involuntary call to active military duty; 

 A situation where the college is in error; 

 A change of a course or section(s) initiated by the college because of cancellation, time or 
location; and 

 Other circumstances that may be approved upon timely filing with complete documentation 
with the division of Student Affairs. 

 
 
Classroom-Noncredit 
For continuing education classes, refunds for “live classroom” courses will be given when a student 
requests to drop a course at least three business days before the course begins.  
 
Online-Noncredit 
For online continuing education classes, refunds will be granted when a student requests to drop 
the course prior to accessing the online course or receiving and using associated course 
materials.   Students may request a refund for all or a portion of the course after being granted 
access to the classes only if there are technical difficulties with the delivery of a course that are not 
resolved in a reasonable period of time or a refund extension period is published. 
 
Pro-Rata Refunds 
Campus-based programs will be refunded using pro-rated formula to comply with federal 
regulations defined in Reauthorization of the Higher Education Act. 
 
Corporate College 
The Corporate College does not offer refunds for its programs, including custom, online or 
stacking options. 

 
 
 

MEMBERSHIP FEES 
 

 

VISUAL ARTS SOCIETY  

Annual Membership (January 1 – December 31) $40.00 

Student Membership (with Current CF ID) No Charge 



17 

Appleton Museum of Art Membership and Admission Charges 
Effective July 1, 20242025 – June 30, 20252026 

  

Admission Charge/Fee 

General Admission  

Members – General, Directors Circle No Charge 

Adult $10.00 
Children – age 0 – 5 No Charge 

Youth – age 6-17 $5.00 

Student-University – Students 18 and over with I.D. $8.00 

Educator $8.00 

Senior – 55 and over $8.00 
             AAA Member Discount $8.00 

             Active Military  No Charge 

             Veterans No Charge 

Family passes (2 adults and 3 children ages 17 and under) $25.00 

Reciprocal Members  No Charge 

Appleton Store Only No Charge 
Admission for Special Events, Exhibits and Classes  

Marquis Events and Exhibitions (Separate ticket required as 
approved by the president) 

varies 

Classes Fees established as 
approved by the 

president or designee 

Group Tour Admission (15 or more persons)  

Adult $8.00 
Senior – 55 and over $6.00 

Educator $5.00 

Student-University – Students 18 and over with I.D. $3.00 

Students K-12 (Marion, Citrus and Levy counties) No Charge 

Bus Driver for Group No Charge 
Chaperone (1 per 10 Students) $8.00 

Members No Charge 

  

Memberships Charge/Fee 

General Membership  

Student/Educator with I.D. $20.00 

Individual Senior – 55 and over $30.00 

Individual $35.00 
Dual Senior – 55 and over $50.00 

Dual/Family – 2 adults and any children (17 and under) $60.00 

Directors Circle Memberships  

Friend $125.00 

Associate $250.00 
Fellow $500.00 

Colleague $1,000.00 

Partner $2,500.00 

Sustainer $5,000.00 

College of Central Florida  

CF Faculty, Staff, Students, Retirees and CF Alumni Association members with CF ID receive 
free admission only to the Appleton year round. To receive additional benefits, a membership fee 
is required as follows: 

Receive a 10% discount at the Appleton store, discount on 
classes and free admission to events. 

CF Individual $10.00 

CF Dual/Family $20.00 



18 

CF Hampton Campus Dental Clinic Services and Charges 
 

Hygiene Procedures and Services 

ADA code Procedure Fee 

EXAMS 

D0140 Limited Exam (problem focused) $15.00 

D0460 Pulp Vitality tests $0.00 

D0601 Caries Risk Assessment & Documentation: Low $0.00 

D0602 Caries Risk Assessment & Documentation: Medium $0.00 

D0603 Caries Risk Assessment & Documentation: High $0.00 

D0431 Velscope $10.00 

CF00 Subsequent Prophy /PMT $0.00 

CF01 No charge Appt./Educational Purpose $0.00 

RADIOLOGY 

00020 Intraoral: Complete Series—New Patient $45.00 

D0220 Intraoral: Periapical, 1st film $10.00 

D0230 Intraoral: Periapical, additional film $5.00 

D0240 Intraoral: Occlusal film $5.00 

D0270 Bitewing: Single film $5.00 

00D0273 Bitewings:  3 films $20.00 

D0274 Bitewings:  4 films $25.00 

D0277 Vertical Bitewings: 7-8 films $25.00 

D0330 Panoramic film $45.00 

PREVENTATIVE 

D1110 Prophylaxis-Adult  $46.00 

D1120 Prophylaxis - Child (under age 14) $20.00 

D1206 Topical Fluoride Varnish $5.00 

D1208 Topical application of Fluoride- excluding varnish  $5.00 

D1310 Nutritional counseling  $0.00 

D1320 Tobacco counseling $0.00 

D1330 Oral Hygiene instruction $0.00 

D1351 Sealant - per tooth                             $20.00      

D4341 Scaling/Root Planing 4+ teeth $40.00 

D4342 Scaling/Root Planing 1-3 teeth $30.00 

D4346 Scaling w/presence of inflammation (full mouth)                   $46.00     

D4355 Full Mouth Debridement $46.00  

D4380 Periodontal post-initial therapy - RE-EVAL $0.00 

D4381 Local Antimicrobial (Arestin) – per tooth $0.00 

D4910 Periodontal Maintenance                   $46.00  

D9210 Local Anesthesia                               $5.00   

D9630 Oraqix $5.00 

LAB 

00008 Bleaching syringes x2 $15.00 

 

Restorative Procedures and Services 
EXAMS 

D0120 Periodic Oral Exam $15.00 

D0140 Limited Oral Eval (problem focused) $15.00 

D0150 Comprehensive Oral Exam $20.00 



19 

LAB 

00008 Bleaching syringes x2 $15.00 

D0470 Diagnostic casts $0.00 

D9944 Sports Guard/Occlusal Guard (hard, full arch) $50.00 + lab fee1   

D9942 Repair &/or reline of occlusal guard $50.00 + lab fee1 

D9943 Occlusal guard adjustment $0.00 

D9945 Occlusal guard (soft appliance, full arch) $50.00 + lab fee1 

RADIOLOGY 

D0210 Intraoral: Complete Series $45.00 

D0220 Intraoral: Periapical, 1st film $10.00 

D0230 Intraoral: Periapical, additional film $5.00 

D0240 Intraoral: Occlusal film $5.00 

D0270 Bitewing: Single film $5.00 

D0272 Bitewings: 2 films $15.00 

D0273 Bitewings:  3 films $20.00 

D0274 Bitewings:  4 films $25.00 

D0277 Vertical Bitewings: 7-8 films $30.00 

D0330 Panoramic film $45.00 

RESTORATIVE 

00008 Bleaching syringe x2 $15.00 

00014 Dental Student restorative (except Lab Fee) $0.00 

00019 Follow up $0.00 

02999 Deliver crown $0.00 

09972 Bleaching per arch w/syringes $50.00 

D1352 Preventive resin $20.00 

D2140 Amalgam – 1 surface $70.00 

D2150 Amalgam – 2 surfaces $90.00 

D2160 Amalgam – 3 surfaces $110.00 

D2161 Amalgam – 4 surfaces $150.00 

D2330 Anterior resin – 1 surface $100.00 

D2331 Anterior resin – 2 surfaces $120.00 

D2332 Anterior resin – 3 surfaces $140.00 

D2335 Anterior resin – 4 surfaces $175.00 

D2391 Posterior resin – 1 surface $100.00 

D2392 Posterior resin - 2 surfaces $120.00 

D2393 Posterior resin – 3 surfaces $130.00 

D2752 Crown – PFM $600.00 + lab fee1 

D2920 Recement crown $30.00 

D2940 Sedative filling $30.00 

D2950 Build-up $90.00 

D6242 Bridge pontic $400.00 + lab fee1 

D6752 Bridge abutment $600.00 + lab fee1 

ORAL SURGERY 

D4212 Gingivectomy or Gingivoplasty to allow access for restorative 
procedure, per tooth  

$195.00 

D7140 Extraction, erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or 
forceps removal) 

$65.00 

D7210 Extraction, erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or 
sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal 
flap if indicated  

$90.00 

1 The laboratory fee may vary depending on procedure and outside laboratory utilized 
 



20 

Restorative Procedures and Services – Removable 

EXAMS 

D0120 Periodic Oral Exam $15.00 

D0140 Limited Oral Eval (problem focused) $15.00 

REMOVABLE 

D5110   complete denture - maxillary $700 + lab fee1 

D5120  complete denture - mandibular   $700 + lab fee1 

D5211  
maxillary partial denture – resin base (including, retentive/clasping 

materials, rests, and teeth)  
$500 + lab fee1 

D5212   
mandibular partial denture – resin base (including, retentive/clasping 

materials, rests, and teeth) 
$500 + lab fee1 

D5213 Maxillary partial denture- cast metal $600 + lab fee1 

D5214  
mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin 
denture bases (including retentive/clasping materials, rests and teeth)  

$600 + lab fee1 

D5221  
immediate maxillary partial denture - resin base (including 

retentive/clasping materials, rests and teeth)  
$400 + lab fee1 

D5222  
immediate mandibular partial denture - resin base (including 

retentive/clasping materials, rests and teeth)  
$400 + lab fee1 

D5410 adjust complete denture - maxillary $30.00 

D5411  adjust complete denture - mandibular  $30.00 

D5421  adjust partial denture - maxillary  $30.00 

D5422  adjust partial denture - mandibular  $30.00 

D5511   repair broken complete denture base, mandibular $90 + lab fee1 

D5512  repair broken complete denture base, maxillary  $90 + lab fee1 

D5520  replace missing or broken teeth-complete denture (each tooth)  $60 + lab fee1 

D5611  repair resin partial denture base, mandibular  $90 + lab fee1 

D5612  repair resin partial denture base, maxillary  $90 + lab fee1 

D5621  repair cast partial framework, mandibular  $95 + lab fee1 

D5622  repair cast partial framework, maxillary  $95 + lab fee1 

D5630   Repair/replace broken retentive clasping materials (per tooth) $95 + lab fee1 

D5640   replace broken teeth - per tooth $60 + lab fee1 

D5650  add tooth to existing partial denture  $95 + lab fee1 

D5660  add clasp to existing partial denture - per tooth  $95 + lab fee1 

D5710  rebase complete maxillary denture  $200 + lab fee1 

D5711  rebase complete mandibular denture  $200 + lab fee1 

D5720 rebase maxillary partial denture  $200 + lab fee1 

D5721  rebase mandibular partial denture  $200 + lab fee1 

D5730  reline complete maxillary denture (direct)  $100 + lab fee1 

D5731   reline complete mandibular denture (direct) $100 + lab fee1 

D5740  reline maxillary partial denture (direct)  $100 + lab fee1 

D5741  reline mandibular partial denture (direct)  $100 + lab fee1 

D5750  reline complete maxillary denture (indirect)  $140 + lab fee1 

D5751  reline complete mandibular denture (indirect)  $140 + lab fee1 

D5760  reline maxillary partial denture (indirect)   $140 + lab fee1 

D5761  reline mandibular partial denture (indirect)  $140 + lab fee1 

D5810  interim complete denture (maxillary)  $400 + lab fee1 

D5811  interim complete denture (mandibular)  $400 + lab fee1 

D5820    
interim maxillary partial denture (including retentive/clasping 
materials, rests and teeth) $200 + lab fee1 

D6056  prefabricated abutment – includes modification and placement $0.00 

D5821  
interim mandibular partial denture (including retentive/clasping 
materials, rests and teeth) $200 + lab fee 

1 The laboratory fee may vary depending on procedure and outside laboratory utilized 

 



        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Student Fees 
2025-2026 

https://www.cf.edu/explore/programs/digital-media/
https://www.cf.edu/explore/programs/health/
https://www.cf.edu/explore/programs/business/


 

 
 

COLLEGE of CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

STUDENT FEES FOR 2025 – 2026 
 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 
Student Fees ........................................................................................................ 1  
 
General Fees ........................................................................................................ 2  
 
Instructional Lab Fees ........................................................................................ 3-7  
 
CF Learning Lab School and Lab Customer Service Charges ............................. 9 
 
Assessment and Testing Fees ......................................................................... 0-13  
 
Noncredit Fees............................................................................................... 14-15 
 
Membership Fees (Visual Arts Society) .............................................................. 15 
 
Appleton Museum of Art Membership and Admission Charges .......................... 16 

CF Hampton Campus Dental Clinic Services and Charges……………………17-21 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
College of Central Florida offers equal access and opportunity in employment, admissions and educational activities. The college will not discriminate on the basis of race, 
color, ethnicity, religion, sex, age, marital status, national origin, genetic information, veteran status or disability status and any other factors prohibited under applicable 
federal, state, and local civil rights laws and regulations in its employment practices or in the admission and treatment of students. Recognizing that sexual harassment 
constitutes discrimination on the basis of sex and violates this policy statement, the college will not tolerate such conduct. The Title IX Coordinator has been designated to 
handle inquiries regarding nondiscrimination policies and can be contacted at the Ocala Campus, 3001 S.W. College Road, at 352-291-4410 or Compliance@cf.edu. 

 

mailto:Compliance@cf.edu


1 

 
 

COLLEGE of CENTRAL FLORIDA  
Student Fees for 2025-2026 

 
 

Advanced & Professional, Postsecondary Vocational and College Preparatory 

    
  Resident Non-Resident 

 Tuition 82.78 82.78 
 Out-of-State N/A 248.34 
 Financial Aid 4.14 16.56 
 Technology 4.14 16.56 
 Student Activity 8.28 8.28 
 Capital Improvement 13.58 65.68 
TOTAL PER CREDIT HOUR: $112.92 $438.20 
   

Postsecondary Adult Vocational 

   
  Resident Non-Resident 

 Tuition 73.40 73.40 
 Out-of-State N/A 220.19 
 Financial Aid 7.34 29.36 
 Technology 3.67 14.68 
 Capital Improvement 3.67 14.68 
TOTAL PER VOCATIONAL CREDIT HOUR: $88.08 $352.31 
   

Baccalaureate Degree 
(3xxx & 4xxx Level Courses) 

    
  Resident Non-Resident 

 Tuition 95.45 95.45 
 Out-of-State N/A 353.16 
 Financial Aid 

Technology 
4.77 
4.77 

9.549.549.54 

22.42 
22.42 
9.54  Student Activity 9.54 9.54 

 Capital Improvement 14.74 88.40 
TOTAL PER CREDIT HOUR: $129.27 $591.39 
   

Adult Education and Vocational Preparatory (VPI) 

   

  Resident Non-Resident 

 Tuition       30.00 / term         30.00 / term 
TOTAL: $30.00 / term $30.00 / term 

  



2 

 
GENERAL FEES1 

 2025 – 2026  

Admission Application Fee .......................................................................................................... $30.001 

International Education Application Fee ........................................................................................ $30.00 
Transcript Fee (each request) ........................................................................................................  $7.25 
Credit by examination/Experiential Learning (Departmental Exam) ........................................... $100.00 
Distance Learning Course User Fee (per credit hour) .................................................................. $10.00 
Parking Decal (additional and replacement) ................................................................................... $5.00 
ID Card Replacement ...................................................................................................................... $5.00 
Pre-Admission Background Check Healthcare, Law Enforcement/Corrections, Education ........ $55.002 
Background Screening for Licensure ............................................................................................ $79.00 
Substance Screening for Health Sciences and Internship Programs ........................................... $29.00 
Health Science Pre-Clinical Compliance Screening……………………………………………………$99.00 
Duplicate Diploma.......................................................................................................................... $25.00 
Community Library Borrowers ID Card ......................................................................................... $10.00 
Online Proctoring and Verification of Student Identity (paid through Honorlock) .......................... Varies3 
Labster Lab Simulation Fee……………………………………………………………………………$82.224 
 

FINES and PENALTIES 
 

Stop Payment on CF Check .......................................................................................................... $25.00 
Stop Payment Individual Check ..................................................................................................... $25.00 
Non-Sufficient Funds Checks ................................................................ as per Florida Statute 68.065(2) 
     Amount of Check $.01 to $50.00 .............................................................................................. $25.00 
     Amount of Check $50.01 to $300.00 ........................................................................................ $30.00 
     Over $300 ................................................................................................................................. $40.00 
Credit Card Charge Back .............................................................................................................. $20.00 
Credit Card Convenience Fee …………………………………………………………………………...2.75% 
BankMobile Vibe Replacement Card .. ......................................................................................... $10.00 
Parking and other Citations  .......................................................................................................... $15.00 
Handicap Parking Citation ............................................................................................................. $50.00 
Vehicle Immobilization Device (boot) ............................................................................................ $50.00 
Towing ...................................................................................Charges determined by tow truck operator 
Lost/Damaged library materials ................................................................................. Replacement costs 
   

INSTRUCTIONAL FEES AND MATERIALS SUPPLIES (ESTIMATED) 
 

Law Enforcement Students (estimated) ......................................................................................... Varied  
Corrections Students (estimated) ................................................................................................... Varied 
Occupational Materials and Supplies (sold at bookstore except for Health Sciences 
Skills Kits - not sold at bookstore and price varies)……………………………………………………Varied 
Nursing Skills, Surgical Technology, Physical Therapy Assistant, 
Nursing Pins ................................................................................................................................... Varied 
Cap and Gown Bundle (sold at bookstore) …………………………………………………………….Varied 
  

LEARNING SUPPORT CENTER 
CF Students ............................................................................................................................. No Charge 
University Partners .................................................................................................................. No Charge 
Vocational Preparatory Students (VPI) ................................................................................... No Charge 
Adult Education Students (GED) ............................................................................................. No Charge 

 
1 The President has authority and discretion to waive, but not to raise, user fees and fines enumerated in 
Section 1009.23, Florida Statutes, in unique situations or circumstances in which it is deemed a waiver to 
be in the best interest of the College 
2 Payable before registration; subject to change without notice 
3 Fee based number of exams 
4 Fee assessed only for sections using the Labster supplemental lab simulation program. 
 



3 

2025-2026 LAB AND SPECIAL COURSE FEES 
 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

ACG1949 Accounting Co-Op I $13.56 

ACG2450 Integrated Accounting $133.00 

AEB1949 Agribusiness Internship $13.56 

AGR1234 Forage Science and Range Management $19.00 

ANS1016 Basic Horse Handling and Safety $9.39 

ANS1073C Equine Anatomy and Physiology $6.86 

ANS1237C Equine Health Care $5.85 

ANS2074C Injury and Rehabilitation of Horses $9.87 

ANS2075 Equine Locomotion $8.63 

ANS2232C Advanced Horse Handling Skills $9.39 

ANS1949 Equine Co-Op I $13.56 

ANS3950 Equine Practicum $13.56 

ANS4218 Equine Learning Theory $13.56 

ANT2825 Anthropology Field School  $30.00 

AOM2316 Agricultural Machinery and Equipment $23.00 

ART1201C Basic Design I $20.00 

ART1300C Freehand Drawing I $4.50 

ART1400 Printmaking I $90.00 

ART1500C Painting I $23.00 

ART2203C Basic Design II $47.00 

ART2301C Freehand Drawing II $33.00 

ART2401 Printmaking II $80.00 

ART2501C Painting II $60.00 

ART2701C Sculpture I $40.00 

ART2702C Sculpture II $40.00 

ART2750C Ceramics I $ 58.00 

ART2751C Ceramics II $ 58.00 

ATE2623 Equine First Aid $7.52 

BSC1005L Introduction to Biology Lab $20.00 

BSC2010L Integrated Principles of Biology Laboratory I $20.00 

BSC2011L Integrated Principles of Biology Laboratory II $20.00 

BSC2085L Human Anatomy and Physiology I Lab $30.00 

BSC2086L Human Anatomy and Physiology II Lab $30.00 

CCJ1949 Criminal Justice Co-Op I $13.56 

CET1114 Digital Circuits $30.00 

CET2180 Practical PC Technician $280.00 

CGS1949 Computer Information Co-Op $13.56 

CGS2103 Spreadsheet Applications $132.00 

CHM1025L Introductory Chemistry Laboratory $30.00 

CHM1032L Chemistry for Health-Related Fields Lab $30.00 

CHM2045L General Chemistry I Lab  $30.00 

CHM2046L General Chemistry II Lab  $30.00 

CHM2210L Organic Chemistry I Lab $30.00 

CHM2211L Organic Chemistry II Lab $30.00 

CJK0002 Introduction to Law Enforcement $60.67 

CJK0016 Communications $1.50 

CJK0018 Legal $2.25 

CJK0019 Interviewing and Report Writing $6.60 

CJK0020 Vehicle Operations $238.81 

CJK0021 Serving Your Community $2.25 

CJK0031 First Aid for Criminal Justice Officers 65.00 

CJK0040 Firearms $636.40 

CJK0051 Defensive Tactics $254.10 



4 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

CJK0063 Fundamentals of Patrol $37.50 

CJK0065 Calls for Service $1.00 

CJK0072 Crimes Against Persons $26.76 

CJK0079 Crime Scene Follow-up Investigations $13.79 

CJK0093 Critical Incidents $97.93 

CJK0096 Physical Fitness for Law Enforcement $45.47 

CJK0111 Interview and Report Writing in Corrections $1.00 

CJK0301 Introduction to Corrections $25.00 

CJK0326 Supervising Correctional Populations $1.00 

CJK0327 Shift Management and Safety $6.00 

CJK0336 Incidents and Emergencies in Correctional 
Facilities 

$1.00 

CJK0340 Officer Wellness and Physical Abilities $30.15 

CJK0355 Legal for Correctional Officers $1.00 

CJK0393 Crossover Program Updates $5.40 

CJK0400 Traffic Incidents $4.86 

CJK0401 Traffic Stops $74.68 

CJK0402 Traffic Crash Investigations $15.86 

CJK0403 DUI Traffic Stops $44.92 

CJK0421 Conducted Electrical Weapon/Dart Firing Stun 
Gun 

$13.91 

COM3120 Organizational Communications $39.00 

CTS2120  Security Fundamentals $287.00 

CTS2134 Network Fundamentals $203.00 

CTS2375 Cloud+ $203.00 

CVT1205C Cardiovascular Pharmacology and EKG 
Management 

$26.82 

CVT1610C Ultrasound Physics I $10.68 

CVT1616C Ultrasound Physics II $20.02 

CVT1800L Cardiovascular Clinical Pre-Practicum I $30.28 

CVT1801L Cardiovascular Clinical Pre-Practicum II $250.28 

CVT2620C Cardiovascular Non-Invasive Practicum I $163.56 

CVT2840L Cardiovascular Invasive Practicum $298.02 

DEA1805L Dental Clinical Seminar $250.00 

DEA1806L Clinic Practice I $13.56 

DEA1855L Clinic Practice II $165.00 

DEA1856 Clinical Seminar III $150.00 

DEA1856L Clinic Practice III $41.00 

DEA1949 Dental Internship Co-Op I $15.00 

DEH1000L Introduction to Dental Hygiene Lab $1,183.39 

DEH1003L Fundamentals of Dental Hygiene and 
Instrumentation Lab 

$2,055.92 

DEH1800L Dental Hygiene Clinic I $2,445.70 

DEH1802L Dental Hygiene Clinic II $114.51 

DEH2293 Professional Development $150.00 

DEH2702C Community and public Dental Health with Lab $75.00 

DEH2804C Dental Hygiene III $578.56 

DEH2806L Dental Hygiene IV $1,163.56 

DES1051C Dental Pain Control and Local Anesthesia with 
Lab 

$165.33 

DES1100L Dental Materials Lab $86.53 

DES1200L Dental Radiology Lab $260.64 

DES1502 Dental Office Management $20.00 

DES1806L Introduction to Clinical Procedures Lab $492.50 

DES2832C Expanded Functions with Lab $190.39 

DIG1949 Digital Media Co-Op I $6.00 



5 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

DIG1950 Digital Media Co-Op II $13.56 

DIG2109C Digital Imaging and Fundamentals $81.00  

DIG2280C Digital Video and Sounds $22.00 

EDP4503 Assessment, Evaluation and Diagnosis of the 
Young Child 

$135.00 

EEC3012 Introduction to Advanced Studies in Early 
Childhood Education 

$280.00 

EEC4219 Integrated Math and Science for Young Children $150.00 

EEC4940 Internship in Early Childhood Education $52.00 

EET1015 DC Circuits $43.50 

EET1025 AC Circuits $15.46 

EET1082 Introduction to Electronics $34.00 

EET1084 Survey of Electronics $15.00 

EET1140 Electronic Devices and Circuits $69.86 

EET1155 Linear Integrated Circuits $41.00 

EET1610 High Liability Soldering $54.30 

EET1620 Advanced Surface Mount Soldering $123.00 

EGS1949 Engineering Technology Co-Op I $13.56 

EGN1111 Engineering Graphics $101.50 

EMS1119L Fundamentals EMT Skills Lab 96.84 

EMS1431 EMT Field Experience $268.56 

EMS2611L Paramedic Fundamentals Skills Lab $207.14 

EMS2612L Paramedic Airway Management Lab $20.96 

EMS2613L Paramedic Patient Assessment Lab $20.96 

EMS2614L Trauma Emergency Skills Lab $20.96 

EMS2615L Medical Emergencies  Lab I $157.87 

EMS2619L Medical Emergencies  Lab II $177.70 

EMS2628L Paramedic OB/GYN Neonatal Emergency Skills 
Lab 

$20.96 

EMS2656 Paramedic Clinical I $208.51 

EMS2658 Paramedic Clinical Experience III $220.00 

ESC1000L Earth Science Lab $10.00 

ESC1200C Earth Science for Educators $10.00 

ETI1151 Instrument Techniques and Measurement $273.16 

ETI1411 Manufacturing Processes I $140.93 

ETI1622 Concepts of Lean Manufacturing and Six Sigma $149.00 

ETI1720C Industrial Safety $97.00 

ETI1843 Motors and Controls $45.72 

ETI2610 Six Sigma for the Expert $159.00 

ETM2401 Mechanical Devices and Systems $78.48 

ETS1535 Automated Process Control $375.27 

ETS1540 Industrial Applications Using PLC’s and Robots $371.96 

ETS1542 Introduction to PLC’s $408.68 

ETS1700 Hydraulics and Pneumatics $129.52 

GRA2120C Page Design and Layout (Adobe InDesign) $70.00 

GRA2156C Digital Illustration Vector-Based (Adobe 
Illustrator) 

$70.00 

HLP1081 Personal Wellness Appraisal and Improvement $10.00 

IDS1107 First Year Experience $40.00 

LAE4416 Children’s Literature for Educators $179.16 

MAN1949 Management Co-Op $13.56 

MAN4940 Internship in Business and Organizational 
Management 

$49.56 

MAN3303 Management and Leadership $36.00 

MAN4940 Internship in Business and Organizational 
Management 

$54.24 



6 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

MCB2010L Microbiology $30.00 

MUC1101 Introduction to Music Composition $600.00 

MUC1102 Music Composition $600.00 

MVB1211-2221 Trumpet $300.00 

MVB1212-2222 Horn $300.00 

MVB1213-2223 Trombone $300.00 

MVB1214-2224 Baritone Horn $300.00 

MVB1215-2225 Tuba $300.00 

MVB1311-2321 Trumpet $600.00 

MVB1312-2322 Horn $600.00 

MVB1313-2323 Trombone $600.00 

MVB1314-2324 Baritone Horn $600.00 

MVB1315-2325 Tuba $600.00 

MVK1111 Class Piano I $15.00 

MVK1211-2221 Piano $300.00 

MVK1311-2321 Piano $600.00 

MVK2121 Class Piano III $15.00 

MVO2220-2221 Other Instruments  $300.00 

MVO2320-2321 Other Instruments  $600.00 

MVP1211-2221 Percussion $300.00 

MVP1311-2321 Percussion $600.00 

MVS1211-2221 Violin $300.00 

MVS1212-2222 Viola $300.00 

MVS1213-2223 Violoncello $300.00 

MVS1214-2224 Double Bass $300.00 

MVS1216-2226 Guitar $300.00 

MVS1311-2321 Violin $600.00 

MVS1312-2322 Viola $600.00 

MVS1313-2323 Violoncello $600.00 

MVS1314-2424 Double Bass $600.00 

MVS1316-2326 Guitar $600.00 

MVS1816 Class Guitar $15.00 

MVV1111 Class Voice $15.00 

MVV1211-2221 Voice $300.00 

MVV1311-2321 Voice $600.00 

MVW1211-2221 Flute $300.00 

MVW1212-2222 Oboe $300.00 

MVW1213-2223 Clarinet $300.00 

MVW1214-2224 Bassoon $300.00 

MVW1215-2225 Saxophone $300.00 

MVW1311-2321 Flute $600.00 

MVW1312-2322 Oboe $600.00 

MVW1313-2323 Clarinet $600.00 

MVW1314-2324 Bassoon $600.00 

MVW1315-2325 Saxophone $600.00 

NUR1004C Bridge Clinical Concepts $225.91 

NUR1006C Transition to Nursing Concepts $225.91 

NUR1021C Foundations in Nursing $128.91 

NUR1052C Clinical Concepts I $20.00 

NUR1241C Clinical Concepts II $137.00 

NUR1520C Behavioral Concepts in Nursing $20.00 

NUR2243C Clinical Concepts III $55.91 

NUR2244C Clinical Concepts IV $438.00 

NUR2440C Developmental Concepts in Nursing $20.00 

NUR3066C Advanced Nursing Health Assessment with Lab $34.00 



7 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

NUR4636C Community Nursing with Lab $21.00 

ORH1000C Introduction to Horticulture $66.00 

ORH1260 Greenhouse Operations $46.00 

ORH1301C Introduction to Irrigation $33.00 

ORH1601C Nursery Management $66.00 

OST1100 Introduction to Word $119.00 

OST1110 Intermediate Word $119.00 

OST1949 Office Administration Co-Op $13.56 

OST2401 Office Administration: Procedures $119.00 

OST2402 Office Administration: Simulation $119.00 

OST2717 Advanced Word $119.00 

PET2622C Care and Prevention Athletic Injuries $10.00 

PGY1401C Photography I $30.00 

PHT1130C Data Collection Skills for the PTA $106.20 

PHT1175C Functional Anatomy and Kinesiology $3.71 

PHT1210C Therapeutic Modalities I $14.38  

PHT1212C Therapeutic Modalities II $23.02  

PHT1801L PTA Clinical Lab I $13.56 

PHT1802L PTA Clinical Lab II $16.74 

PHT2810L Clinical Practice II $51.66 

PHT2820L Clinical Practice III $99.00 

PHY1053C General Physics I $20.00 

PHY1054C General Physics II w/Lab $20.00 

PHY2048C General Physics w/Calculus I $20.00 

PHY2049C General Physics w/Calculus II $20.00 

PLA1949 Legal Assisting Co-Op I $13.56 

PMT0102 Introduction to Welding $500.00 

PMT0111 Oxyacetylene Welding $108.62 

PMT0121 Shielded Metal Arc Welding $108.62 

PMT0131 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding $108.62 

PMT0134 Gas Metal Arc Welding $108.62 

PMT0161 Pipe Welding $108.62 

PMT0165 Shielded Metal Arc Pipe Welding $250.00 

PMT0168 Gas Tungsten Arc Pipe Welding $108.62 

PMT0172 Heavy Wall Pipe Welding $108.62 

PMT0175 Pipe Fitting $108.62 

PMT0185 Pipe Welding Certification $108.62 

PMT0186 Stainless Pipe Welding $200.00 

PMT0930L Welding Skills Development Lab $108.62 

RET1024L Principles of Respiratory Care Lab $373.47 

RET1291 Clinical Respiratory Care I $18.67 

RET2293 Clinical Respiratory Care III $105.56 

RTE1111L Patient Care Procedures Lab $26.00 

RTE1503 Radiographic Procedures $264.00 

RTE1503L Radiographic Procedures I Lab $26.00 

RTE1513L Radiographic Procedures II Lab $26.00 

RTE1804 Clinical Education I $365.74 

RTE1814 Clinical Education II $74.52 

RTE1824 Clinical Education III $81.17 

RTE2061 Radiography Seminar $321.56 

RTE2130 Pharmacology in Radiography $9.00 

RTE2523L Radiographic Procedures III Lab $26.00 

RTE2834 Advanced Clinical Education IV $126.88 

RTE2844 Advanced Clinical Education V $74.52 

SBM2000 Small Business Management $98.00 



8 

COURSE NUMBER TITLE LAB FEE 

SLS1122 First Year Experience $40.00 

SON1000L Introduction to Sonography Lab $152.69 

SON1111L Abdominal Sonography I Lab $152.69 

SON1121L Obstetrics and Gynecology Sonography I Lab $152.69 

SON1808 Clinical Education I $113.56 

SON2112L Abdominal Sonography II Lab $152.69 

SON2122L Obstetrics and Gynecology Sonography II Lab $152.69 

SON2140L Vascular and Small Parts Sonography Lab $152.69 

SON2828 Clinical Education III $13.56 

STS1302 Introduction to Surgical Technology $179.06 

STS1327C Principles and Practices of Surgical Technology 
with Lab 

$187.86 

STS2323 Surgical Procedures I $247.00 

STS2329 Advanced Surgical Techniques, Procedures and 
Professional Skills 

$46.72 

STS2944 Clinical Practice I $35.35 

STS2945 Clinical Practice II $11.33 

SWS2000 Introduction to Soil Science $4.00 

TAX2000 Individual Income Tax $133.00 

 
  



9 

CF LEARNING LAB SCHOOL CUSTOMER SERVICE CHARGES 
Effective fiscal year 2025 – 2026 

 (Per week per child; Patrons enrolled in VPK will be assessed for extended care if utilized) 
  

Child Care Registration Fee                                      $100/$150 Annually1/2 
Child Care Bill Late Fee (assessed after due date)   $20 per week or portion thereof 3  
Late Pick-up Fee                        $10 first five minutes, $1 each minute thereafter 

 
  
 
F/T Student Rates3 

Toddler      $36 daily/$180 weekly 
Two      $35 daily/$175 weekly 
Three      $33 daily/$165 weekly 
Four      $32 daily/$160 weekly 
Five      $32 daily/$160 weekly 
VPK Wrap Around    $15 daily/$75 weekly4  
 
CF Staff Rates3 

Toddler      $38 daily/$190 weekly 
Two      $37 daily/$185 weekly 
Three      $36 daily/$180 weekly 
Four      $34 daily/$170 weekly 
Five      $34 daily/$170 weekly 
VPK Wrap Around    $16 daily/$80 weekly4  
 
Community Rates3 

Toddler      $40 daily/$200 weekly 
Two      $39 daily/$195 weekly 
Three      $37 daily/$185 weekly 
Four      $36 daily/$180 weekly 
Five      $36 daily/$180 weekly 
VPK Wrap Around    $17 daily/$85 weekly4  
 
Patrons enrolled in VPK, will be assessed for extended care if utilized 
 
F/T Student– Fees for VPK Program will vary based on state rate. 4 
CF Employee – Fees for VPK Program will vary based on state rate. 4 
All Others – Fees for VPK Program will vary based on state rate. 4 

 
 

1Single child/multiple children  
2Payable before registration 
3 Subject to change without notice 
4VPK Rate is set by the State of Florida, Office of Early Learning  www.floridaearlylearning.com 

 
 



10 

ASSESSMENT AND TESTING FEES 
Effective Fiscal Year 2025 – 2026 

 
 

Fees to the public are subject to change without notice. Student Fees embedded in the cost of 
tuition may vary from semester to semester. 

 

Accuplacer Accuplacer Next Generation $10.00 First time Student 
$5.00 retake per section 
$25.00 for non-students 

ACT  American College Test Contact College Board $68.00 (no writing) 
$93.00 (with writing) 

AHIMA America Health Information Management 
Association for Certified Coding Associates Exam 

$199.00 Member 
$299.00 Non-member 

ANAT Anatomy Pretest No Charge 

ASE Automotive Service Excellence Exam fee paid to the vendor  

ASVAB Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery No Charge 

AUTOCAD Certified User $101.50w/voucher retake 
$76.50+$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

AWS American Welding Society Certification Exam $200.00 each 

Background 
Check 

Background Check (Fingerprinting) Health Care $79.00 
Standard $55.00 
Standard (2) $55.00 

Certiport Certiport Certifications for Non-Students $25.00 CF Proctor Fee plus cost 
of exam voucher 

CIC Crane Institute $25.00 CF Proctor fee 

CJ-BAT Criminal Justice Basic Abilities Test $39.00 Pearson Vue 

CLEP College Level Examination Program  
(non-refundable CF Proctor Fee per test in 
addition to CLEP fees) 

$122.00 Total 
$97.00 Exam Fee+  
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

CLM/AAF College Level Math/Advanced Algebra and 
Functions 

$10.00 First time Student 
$5.00 retake per section 
$25.00 for non-students 

Comira Certification Exams Exam Fee paid to the vendor  

CompTIA A+  CompTIA A+ Essentials Certification $280.00 Total 
 $25.00 CF Proctor Fee 
($115x 2 exams + proctor fees) 

CompTIA 
Cloud + 

CompTIA Cloud Plus $203.00 Total 
$178.00 Exam + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

CompTIA IT 
Fundamentals 

CompTIA IT Fundamentals (ITF+) $109.00 Total  
$84.00 exam + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

CompTIA 
Network+ 

CompTIA Network + Certification $203 Total 
$178.00 per exam + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

CompTIA 
Security + 

CompTIA Security + Certification for beginners $287.00 Total 
$262.00 exam + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

CS  CareerScope (Assessment) $41.00 for non-students 
No Charge CF Students 

DSST Defense Activity for Nontraditional Education 
Support (non-refundable CF Proctor Fee per test 
in addition to DSST fees) 

$125.00 Total 
$100.00 Exam Fee + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee  

ESB Entrepreneurship and Small Business $98.00 Total 
$73.00 each with retake + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

FCB Florida Certification Board Exam fee paid to the vendor  

FCLE Florida Civic Literacy Exam (CF Students Only) $10.00 First Time 



11 

 $5.00 Retake  
$25.00 Proctor Fee for non-CF 
students 

FCLE Remote Florida Civic Literacy Exam (CF Students Only) 
Make appointment at: 
https://onetesting.net/remote/cf-testing 
 

$30.00 per appointment 

FLATS Foreign Language Achievement Testing Service $75.00 Total 
$50.00 Exam Fee + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

GED 
 
 
 
 

General Educational Development Tests 
(Account must be created at www.ged.com with a 
valid username. To schedule an exam, a 
candidate must schedule through their GED.com 
account) 
 

$38.00 per section 

• RLA (Reasoning through 
Language Arts) 

• Social Studies 

• Science 

• Mathematics 
 

GED Official 
Practice Test 
GED Ready 

Practice Test for the General Education 
Development Tests 
(Administered at Levy Campus only; can be 
taken online through GED.com account) 

$22.99 for All Subjects  
$7.99 per subject 

HESI A2 Health Education Systems Inc. Entrance Exam $76.00 Total 
$51.00 Exam Fee + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

HESI Exit 
Exam 

Exam – Nursing Students preparation for 
professional license 

$106.00 Total 
$81.00 per exam + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

IC3 GS6 
Level II 

Internet & Computing Core Certification Exam – 
three modules 

CF Cost: 
$53.00 Total 
$28.00 Exam Fee+  
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee) 

IQT International Organization for Standardization-
Information Qualification Test 

Exam Fee paid to the vendor  

Kryterion Cells Force Certification Exam Exam Fee paid to the vendor  

Lean Six 
Sigma 

Yellow Belt $99.00 per exam 

Lean Six 
Sigma 

Green Belt $159.00 per exam 

Littauer  Personality Plus Test $41.00 for non-students 
No Charge for  

Meazure Certification Exams Exam Fee paid to the vendor  

MOS Microsoft Office Specialist (Word, Excel, Access, 
Outlook or PowerPoint) 

$119.00Total 
$94.00 with retake + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

MSSC Manufacturing Skills Standards Council 
Assessment 

$140.00 Total 
$65.00 Registration Fee 
$50.00 Exam Fee 
$25.00 CF Proctor  
************************************* 
Remote Proctor-U: $128.00 
Total  
$63.00 Exam Fee +  
$65.00 Registration fee 

NALA National Association of Legal Assistants $325.00 for NALA members 
$375.00for Nonmembers 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

NBDHMT National Board of Diving and Hyperbaric 
Medicine Technology 

Exam price varies 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

Nebosh National Examination Board in Occupational Exam price varies 

http://www.ged.com/


12 

Safety & Health $25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

NREMT National Registry of Emergency Medical 
Technicians 

Exam Fee paid to the vendor  

Pearson Vue Pearson Vue Tests Exam price varies, revenue is 
generated from the vendor  

P.E.R.T. Postsecondary Education Readiness Test 
 

$10.00 first time 
$5.00 retake per section 
$25.00 Proctor fee for non-CF 
students 

P.E.R.T. 
Remote 

Postsecondary Education Readiness Test for 
Remote testing 
 
Make an appointment at: 
https://onetesting.net/remote/cf-testing 

$30.00 per appointment 

PMMI Packing Machinery Manufacturers Institute $101.00 Total 
$75.00 Exam Fee + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee + 
$1.00 Participation Fee 
 

Proctoring Outside Proctoring $25.00 CF Proctor fee  

PROV Contractor Examination Fee paid to the vendor  

Professional 
Bookkeeping 

Intuit Certified Bookkeeping Professional $133.00 Total 
$108.00 Exam Fee + 
$25.00 CF Proctoring Fee 

PST Public Safety Testing Exam price varies; $25.00 CF 
Proctor Fee 

QuickBooks Intuit Certified QuickBooks $133.00 Total 
$108.00 with retake + 
$25.00 CF Proctor Fee 

Reprints Reprint of all scores $5.00  

RV Testing RV Technical Institute Testing Exam price varies +  
$25.00 CF proctor fee  

SACA Smart Automation Certification Alliance Exam price varies + 
$25.00 CF Proctoring Fee 

SOCE State Officers Certification Exam $100 Fee paid to Pearson Vue 

Solidworks Solid Modeling Computer Aided Design- Certified 
Solidworks Associate (CSWA) 

Exam Fee paid to the vendor 
$25.00 CF Proctoring Fee 

T.A.B.E. Test of Adult Basic Education $15.00 first time 
$15.00 retake 

T.E.A.S. (ATI) Test of Essential Academic Skills acceptance for 
Nursing and Physical Therapist Assistant 
programs 

$112.00 Exam Fee  

WPT Wonderlic Personnel Test measures Math, 
Vocabulary & Reasoning for  

• Correctional 

• Dental Assisting 

• Emergency Medical Services 

• Emergency Medical Technician 

• Paramedic 

• Surgical Services 

• Radiography 

• Respiratory Care Program 

• Management 

$15.00 Exam Fee  
$15.00 retake  
 
$45.00 for Non-CF Student 
$45.00 Retake Non-CF Student 

WPT Remote Wonderlic Personnel Test Remote measures 
Math, Vocabulary & Reasoning for  

• Correctional Officer 

• Dental Assistant 

• Emergency Medical Services 

• Emergency Medical Technician 

$30.00 per appointment/ session  



13 

• Paramedic 

• Surgical Services 

• Radiography 

• Respiratory Care Program 

• Civilian Position 

• Correctional Deputy 

• Law Enforcement 
 
Make an appointment at: 
https://onetesting.net/remote/cf-testing 



14 

NONCREDIT FEES 
Effective Fiscal Year 2025 – 2026 

 
The President is authorized to approve fees for continuing workforce education and noncredit 
programs, recreation and lifelong learning programs on a course-by-course basis.   
 

CONTINUING WORKFORCE EDUCATION 
In accordance with Florida Statutes, the President will establish fees that equal at least 100% of 
the total annual cost of the supplemental vocational program.   
 

RECREATION AND LIFELONG LEARNING 
The fees for recreation and lifelong learning programs will generate at least the direct cost of 
instruction.  Other fees related to continuing education classes include: 

 
CPR Card (after satisfactory completion of course)…………………………………………No Charge 
CPR Card Replacement ……………………………………………………………………………..$5.00 
Certificates (for any courses that certificates are issued) ………………………………….No Charge 
Certificate replacement ………………………………………………………………………………$7.00 
 

CORPORATE COLLEGE FEES  
Certificates of Completion Replacements …………………………………….……………………$5.00  
OSHA Card Replacements…………………………………………………………………………$60.00 
Forklift Card Replacements …………………………………………………….………………….$20.00 
 

FEE WAIVERS AND EXEMPTIONS 
 
The college president is authorized to grant student fee exemptions from all fees adopted by the 
District Board of Trustees, as allowed by law. 
 
As recommended by the college president, homeless students enrolled in noncredit courses are 
exempt from the payment of registration, matriculation and laboratory fees for instruction. 
 
Students enrolled in approved apprenticeship programs are exempt from the payment of 
matriculation, registration and laboratory fees for instruction. 
 
 
 

REFUND POLICY 
 
Credit and Vocational Education Classes 
For credit and vocational education classes, petitions for refunds and withdrawal from the college 
are available in the offices of Enrollment Management, and the Vice President for Student Affairs 
on the Ocala Campus, in the Enrollment Services Office on the Citrus Campus, at the front desk or 
from the Enrollment Student Services Coordinator at the Levy Center, or from the Staff Assistant 
at the Hampton Center.  It is the student's responsibility to initiate official withdrawal, and the official 
date of withdrawal will be determined by the date the completed form is returned to the office of the 
Vice President for Student Affairs.  Regardless of when the refund is applied for, no refund will be 
processed before thirty (30) days have elapsed from the date of the refund form, or two weeks after 
the end of the Add/Drop Date, whichever is the greater time period. 
 
Credit, occupational and audit students who officially withdraw and complete a proper refund 
petition through the office of the Vice President for Student Affairs will receive refunds according to 
the following schedule: 
 
100 percent:  When official drop notification is received and approved prior to the end of the 
published drop/add period. 
 
Less than 100 percent:  The refund will be affected by the portion of the term completed.  When a 
student drops a course due to circumstances determined by the college to be exceptional and 
beyond the control of the student, which may include but not be limited to: 



15 

 

 Illness of the student of such severity or duration, as confirmed in writing by a physician, to 
preclude completion of the course(s); 

 Death of the student or the student's parent, spouse, child or sibling; 

 Involuntary call to active military duty; 

 A situation where the college is in error; 

 A change of a course or section(s) initiated by the college because of cancellation, time or 
location; and 

 Other circumstances that may be approved upon timely filing with complete documentation 
with the division of Student Affairs. 

 
 
Classroom-Noncredit 
For continuing education classes, refunds for “live classroom” courses will be given when a student 
requests to drop a course at least three business days before the course begins.  
 
Online-Noncredit 
For online continuing education classes, refunds will be granted when a student requests to drop 
the course prior to accessing the online course or receiving and using associated course 
materials.   Students may request a refund for all or a portion of the course after being granted 
access to the classes only if there are technical difficulties with the delivery of a course that are not 
resolved in a reasonable period of time or a refund extension period is published. 
 
Pro-Rata Refunds 
Campus-based programs will be refunded using pro-rated formula to comply with federal 
regulations defined in Reauthorization of the Higher Education Act. 
 
Corporate College 
The Corporate College does not offer refunds for its programs, including custom, online or 
stacking options. 

 
 
 

MEMBERSHIP FEES 
 

 

VISUAL ARTS SOCIETY  

Annual Membership (January 1 – December 31) $40.00 

Student Membership (with Current CF ID) No Charge 



16 

Appleton Museum of Art Membership and Admission Charges 
Effective July 1, 2025 – June 30, 2026 

  

Admission Charge/Fee 

General Admission  

Members – General, Directors Circle No Charge 

Adult $10.00 
Children – age 0 – 5 No Charge 

Youth – age 6-17 $5.00 

Student-University – Students 18 and over with I.D. $8.00 

Educator $8.00 

Senior – 55 and over $8.00 
             AAA Member Discount $8.00 

             Active Military  No Charge 

             Veterans No Charge 

Family passes (2 adults and 3 children ages 17 and under) $25.00 

Reciprocal Members  No Charge 

Appleton Store Only No Charge 
Admission for Special Events, Exhibits and Classes  

Marquis Events and Exhibitions (Separate ticket required as 
approved by the president) 

varies 

Classes Fees established as 
approved by the 

president or designee 

Group Tour Admission (15 or more persons)  

Adult $8.00 
Senior – 55 and over $6.00 

Educator $5.00 

Student-University – Students 18 and over with I.D. $3.00 

Students K-12 (Marion, Citrus and Levy counties) No Charge 

Bus Driver for Group No Charge 
Chaperone (1 per 10 Students) $8.00 

Members No Charge 

  

Memberships Charge/Fee 

General Membership  

Student/Educator with I.D. $20.00 

Individual Senior – 55 and over $30.00 

Individual $35.00 
Dual Senior – 55 and over $50.00 

Dual/Family – 2 adults and any children (17 and under) $60.00 

Directors Circle Memberships  

Friend $125.00 

Associate $250.00 
Fellow $500.00 

Colleague $1,000.00 

Partner $2,500.00 

Sustainer $5,000.00 

College of Central Florida  

CF Faculty, Staff, Students, Retirees and CF Alumni Association members with CF ID receive 
free admission only to the Appleton year round. To receive additional benefits, a membership fee 
is required as follows: 

Receive a 10% discount at the Appleton store, discount on 
classes and free admission to events. 

CF Individual $10.00 

CF Dual/Family $20.00 



17 

CF Hampton Campus Dental Clinic Services and Charges 
 

Hygiene Procedures and Services 

ADA code Procedure Fee 

EXAMS 

D0140 Limited Exam (problem focused) $15.00 

D0460 Pulp Vitality tests $0.00 

D0601 Caries Risk Assessment & Documentation: Low $0.00 

D0602 Caries Risk Assessment & Documentation: Medium $0.00 

D0603 Caries Risk Assessment & Documentation: High $0.00 

D0431 Velscope $10.00 

CF00 Subsequent Prophy /PMT $0.00 

CF01 No charge Appt./Educational Purpose $0.00 

RADIOLOGY 

00020 Intraoral: Complete Series—New Patient $45.00 

D0220 Intraoral: Periapical, 1st film $10.00 

D0230 Intraoral: Periapical, additional film $5.00 

D0240 Intraoral: Occlusal film $5.00 

D0270 Bitewing: Single film $5.00 

00D0273 Bitewings:  3 films $20.00 

D0274 Bitewings:  4 films $25.00 

D0277 Vertical Bitewings: 7-8 films $25.00 

D0330 Panoramic film $45.00 

PREVENTATIVE 

D1110 Prophylaxis-Adult  $46.00 

D1120 Prophylaxis - Child (under age 14) $20.00 

D1206 Topical Fluoride Varnish $5.00 

D1208 Topical application of Fluoride- excluding varnish  $5.00 

D1310 Nutritional counseling  $0.00 

D1320 Tobacco counseling $0.00 

D1330 Oral Hygiene instruction $0.00 

D1351 Sealant - per tooth                             $20.00      

D4341 Scaling/Root Planing 4+ teeth $40.00 

D4342 Scaling/Root Planing 1-3 teeth $30.00 

D4346 Scaling w/presence of inflammation (full mouth)                   $46.00     

D4355 Full Mouth Debridement $46.00  

D4380 Periodontal post-initial therapy - RE-EVAL $0.00 

D4381 Local Antimicrobial (Arestin) – per tooth $0.00 

D4910 Periodontal Maintenance                   $46.00  

D9210 Local Anesthesia                               $5.00   

D9630 Oraqix $5.00 

LAB 

00008 Bleaching syringes x2 $15.00 

 

Restorative Procedures and Services 
EXAMS 

D0120 Periodic Oral Exam $15.00 

D0140 Limited Oral Eval (problem focused) $15.00 

D0150 Comprehensive Oral Exam $20.00 



18 

LAB 

00008 Bleaching syringes x2 $15.00 

D0470 Diagnostic casts $0.00 

D9944 Sports Guard/Occlusal Guard (hard, full arch) $50.00 + lab fee1   

D9942 Repair &/or reline of occlusal guard $50.00 + lab fee1 

D9943 Occlusal guard adjustment $0.00 

D9945 Occlusal guard (soft appliance, full arch) $50.00 + lab fee1 

RADIOLOGY 

D0210 Intraoral: Complete Series $45.00 

D0220 Intraoral: Periapical, 1st film $10.00 

D0230 Intraoral: Periapical, additional film $5.00 

D0240 Intraoral: Occlusal film $5.00 

D0270 Bitewing: Single film $5.00 

D0272 Bitewings: 2 films $15.00 

D0273 Bitewings:  3 films $20.00 

D0274 Bitewings:  4 films $25.00 

D0277 Vertical Bitewings: 7-8 films $30.00 

D0330 Panoramic film $45.00 

RESTORATIVE 

00008 Bleaching syringe x2 $15.00 

00014 Dental Student restorative (except Lab Fee) $0.00 

00019 Follow up $0.00 

02999 Deliver crown $0.00 

09972 Bleaching per arch w/syringes $50.00 

D1352 Preventive resin $20.00 

D2140 Amalgam – 1 surface $70.00 

D2150 Amalgam – 2 surfaces $90.00 

D2160 Amalgam – 3 surfaces $110.00 

D2161 Amalgam – 4 surfaces $150.00 

D2330 Anterior resin – 1 surface $100.00 

D2331 Anterior resin – 2 surfaces $120.00 

D2332 Anterior resin – 3 surfaces $140.00 

D2335 Anterior resin – 4 surfaces $175.00 

D2391 Posterior resin – 1 surface $100.00 

D2392 Posterior resin - 2 surfaces $120.00 

D2393 Posterior resin – 3 surfaces $130.00 

D2752 Crown – PFM $600.00 + lab fee1 

D2920 Recement crown $30.00 

D2940 Sedative filling $30.00 

D2950 Build-up $90.00 

D6242 Bridge pontic $400.00 + lab fee1 

D6752 Bridge abutment $600.00 + lab fee1 

ORAL SURGERY 

D4212 Gingivectomy or Gingivoplasty to allow access for restorative 
procedure, per tooth  

$195.00 

D7140 Extraction, erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or 
forceps removal) 

$65.00 

D7210 Extraction, erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or 
sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal 
flap if indicated  

$90.00 

1 The laboratory fee may vary depending on procedure and outside laboratory utilized 
 



19 

Restorative Procedures and Services – Removable 

EXAMS 

D0120 Periodic Oral Exam $15.00 

D0140 Limited Oral Eval (problem focused) $15.00 

REMOVABLE 

D5110   complete denture - maxillary $700 + lab fee1 

D5120  complete denture - mandibular   $700 + lab fee1 

D5211  
maxillary partial denture – resin base (including, retentive/clasping 

materials, rests, and teeth)  
$500 + lab fee1 

D5212   
mandibular partial denture – resin base (including, retentive/clasping 

materials, rests, and teeth) 
$500 + lab fee1 

D5213 Maxillary partial denture- cast metal $600 + lab fee1 

D5214  
mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin 
denture bases (including retentive/clasping materials, rests and teeth)  

$600 + lab fee1 

D5221  
immediate maxillary partial denture - resin base (including 

retentive/clasping materials, rests and teeth)  
$400 + lab fee1 

D5222  
immediate mandibular partial denture - resin base (including 

retentive/clasping materials, rests and teeth)  
$400 + lab fee1 

D5410 adjust complete denture - maxillary $30.00 

D5411  adjust complete denture - mandibular  $30.00 

D5421  adjust partial denture - maxillary  $30.00 

D5422  adjust partial denture - mandibular  $30.00 

D5511   repair broken complete denture base, mandibular $90 + lab fee1 

D5512  repair broken complete denture base, maxillary  $90 + lab fee1 

D5520  replace missing or broken teeth-complete denture (each tooth)  $60 + lab fee1 

D5611  repair resin partial denture base, mandibular  $90 + lab fee1 

D5612  repair resin partial denture base, maxillary  $90 + lab fee1 

D5621  repair cast partial framework, mandibular  $95 + lab fee1 

D5622  repair cast partial framework, maxillary  $95 + lab fee1 

D5630   Repair/replace broken retentive clasping materials (per tooth) $95 + lab fee1 

D5640   replace broken teeth - per tooth $60 + lab fee1 

D5650  add tooth to existing partial denture  $95 + lab fee1 

D5660  add clasp to existing partial denture - per tooth  $95 + lab fee1 

D5710  rebase complete maxillary denture  $200 + lab fee1 

D5711  rebase complete mandibular denture  $200 + lab fee1 

D5720 rebase maxillary partial denture  $200 + lab fee1 

D5721  rebase mandibular partial denture  $200 + lab fee1 

D5730  reline complete maxillary denture (direct)  $100 + lab fee1 

D5731   reline complete mandibular denture (direct) $100 + lab fee1 

D5740  reline maxillary partial denture (direct)  $100 + lab fee1 

D5741  reline mandibular partial denture (direct)  $100 + lab fee1 

D5750  reline complete maxillary denture (indirect)  $140 + lab fee1 

D5751  reline complete mandibular denture (indirect)  $140 + lab fee1 

D5760  reline maxillary partial denture (indirect)   $140 + lab fee1 

D5761  reline mandibular partial denture (indirect)  $140 + lab fee1 

D5810  interim complete denture (maxillary)  $400 + lab fee1 

D5811  interim complete denture (mandibular)  $400 + lab fee1 

D5820    
interim maxillary partial denture (including retentive/clasping 
materials, rests and teeth) $200 + lab fee1 

D6056  prefabricated abutment – includes modification and placement $0.00 

D5821  
interim mandibular partial denture (including retentive/clasping 
materials, rests and teeth) $200 + lab fee 

1 The laboratory fee may vary depending on procedure and outside laboratory utilized 

 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

  ___17____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: May 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Summary Report – April 2025 
 
INITIATOR: Charles A. Prince 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: May 21, 2025 
 

 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Each month the Board is provided with the Monthly Financial Summary Report for all funds 
and additional information of general college operations (Fund 1) indicating major fiscal 
matters, including trends, revenue, and expense analysis.  The Monthly Financial Summary 
Report for April is attached.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the Board acknowledges the receipt of the Monthly Financial Summary Report and 
requests the report be filed with the Board meeting records. 
 
 
 
 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA  

April 2025 Financial Summary 

Variance Notes 

FY 2023-24 TO FY 2024-25 

 

 

Revenues 

 

Line 1:     Increase in student fees compared to this period last year.     

 

Line 2: State Appropriations decreased compared to this period last year.                  

 

Line 3:     Increase in other revenue and from interest received compared to prior year. 

               

Expenses 

 

Line 6:     Increase in salary and wages compared to this period last year.  

                  

Line 7:     Increase in employee benefits compared to this period last year.     

 

Line 9:     Decrease of technology repair/maintenance annual contracts paid and insurance   

                compared to this period last year.     

 

Line 10: Increase in educational materials and data software compared to this period last year.  

        

Line 11:   Florida College Appropriations to Agribusiness decreased compared to prior year.                          

                 

Line 13:   Increase in Capital Outlay expenses compared to this period last year.                        

                  

                  

 

 

 

 



  

 24/25 23/24 24/25 23/24

FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 % % FY 2024-25 % of Budget % of Budget 

 4/30/2024 4/30/2025 Inc (Dec) Inc (Dec) Budget Recognized Recognized

REVENUES

1   Student Fees 12,778,076 14,362,104 12% 6% 13,599,795 106% 101%

2   State Support 34,698,968 33,461,028 -4% 11% 42,744,885 78% 79%

3   Other Revenue 3,068,340 3,296,512 7% -56% 2,674,179 123% 188%

4   Transfer from Fund Balance 0 0 0% 0% 1,200,000 0% 0%

5 TOTAL REVENUE 50,545,384 51,119,644 1% -2% 60,218,859 85% 88%

  

EXPENSES   

Personnel Expense

6   Salary and Wages 22,085,083 23,215,899 5% 10% 30,963,736 75% 72%
7   Employee Benefits 6,748,927 7,847,165 16% 18% 9,920,801 79% 67%

8       Subtotal Personnel Expense 28,834,010 31,063,064 8% 12% 40,884,537 76% 70%

Current Expenses  

9   Operating 7,198,584 6,932,372 -4% 10% 12,597,612 55% 77%

10   Supply & Material 1,972,870 2,393,616 21% 12% 1,834,176 131% 86%
11   Scholarships & Other Exp 2,873,444 1,423,380 -50% -13% 3,047,328 47% 133%

12       Subtotal Current Expense 12,044,897 10,749,368 -11% 2% 17,479,116 61% 89%

13 Capital Outlay Expense 1,357,017 1,486,668 10% -37% 1,855,206 80% 97%

 

14 TOTAL EXPENSES 42,235,924 43,299,100 3% 7% 60,218,859 72% 76%

15 Incr/Decr to Fund Balance 8,309,460 7,820,544 -6% -33% 0   

          COLLEGE OF  CENTRAL FLORIDA

          GENERAL COLLEGE OPERATIONS FUND 1

          MONTHLY FINANCIAL SUMMARY AS OF APRIL 30, 2025

          FOR FISCAL YEARS 2024 AND 2025

          Reflecting Actual Results for 83% of the Fiscal Year



CURRENT FUND 

UNRESTRICTED

CURRENT FUND 

RESTRICTED

AUXILIARY 

CURRENT

LOAN AND 

ENDOWMENTS

SCHOLARSHIP 

RESTRICTED AGENCY FUND

UNEXPENDED 

PLANT TOTAL

Fund 1 Fund 2 Fund 3 Fund 4 Fund 5 Fund 6 Fund 7

Revenue:

Student Fees 14,362,104        977,207               - - 573,127                  -                               1,710,513           17,622,950           

State Support 33,461,028        -                             - - - -                               876,502               34,337,530           

Federal Support 101,451              - - - 21,495,656            6,517,813              -                            28,114,920           

Gifts, Grants -                           10,025,689          - - -                               -                               1,387,696           11,413,385           

Sales and Service Department 685,392              289,926               576,992             - - -                               - 1,552,310             

Interest Earnings 2,115,066          - - - - -                               -                            2,115,066             

Other Revenue 167,683              1,041,627            - - -                               -                               - 1,209,310             

Non-Revenue Receipts (transfers) 226,920              477,226               1,851,170          - - -                               -                            2,555,316             

Total  Revenue 51,119,644        12,811,675          2,428,162          -                             22,068,782            6,517,813              3,974,710           98,920,786           

 Expenses:

Personnel Services 31,063,064        3,703,564            187,956             - - -                               109,106               35,063,690           

Current Expense 10,749,368        4,132,233            2,249,604          - 22,363,414            6,528,704              558,058               46,581,381           

Capital Outlay 1,486,668          741,702               2,915                  - - -                               10,611,178         12,842,463           

Total  Expenses 43,299,100        8,577,499            2,440,476          -                             22,363,414            6,528,704              11,278,342         94,487,534           

Net Change in Fund Balance 7,820,544          4,234,176            (12,314)              -                             (294,631)                (10,891)                   (7,303,632)          4,433,252             

COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS

Income Statement

As of April 30, 2025 



Revenues
% of Budget vs % of Fiscal Year

83%

85%

Expenses
% of Budget vs % of Fiscal Year

72%
83%

 $(6,000,000)

 $(4,000,000)

 $(2,000,000)

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25

FY 2024-2025
Fund 1 - Monthly Revenues, Expenses, & Change to Fund Balance

Revenues Expenses Change To Fund Balance



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

___18___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:   May 28, 2025  
 
SUBJECT: Board Calendar for 2025-2026 
 
INITIATOR: Dr. James D. Henningsen, 
  President       
 
DATE:  May 21, 2025 
   
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Each year the Board establishes a schedule of meeting dates for the coming year.  A 
list of meeting dates has been prepared for 2025-2026, with all meetings to be held on 
Wednesday, as requested by the Board.   
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees consider the meeting dates for 2025-2026, to be 
approved at the June 25, 2025 meeting.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
  
 
 

District Board of Trustees  
 

Meeting Dates for 2025-2026    
 

 
 
   Date          Location   Time 

 
August 27, 2025      Ocala Campus  3:00 pm 
 
September 24, 2025 Hampton Center   3:00 pm 
 
October 22, 2025 Ocala Campus  3:00 pm 
 
December 3, 2025 Appleton Museum of Art 3:00 pm 
 
January 28, 2026 Ocala Campus    3:00 pm 
 
February 25, 2026 Levy Campus   3:00 pm 
  
March 25, 2026 Ocala Campus    3:00 pm 
 
April 22, 2026 Citrus Campus  3:00 pm 
 
May 27, 2026 Ocala Campus   3:00 pm 
 
June 24, 2026  Ocala Campus   3:00 pm 

 
 
 

 
 
 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

__19 __ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  May 28,  2025  
 
SUBJECT: Legislative  Update 
 
INITIATOR: Dr. James D. Henningsen 
  President 
 
DATE:  May  21, 2025 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Dr. Henningsen will provide a Legislative Update. 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
For the Board’s information only – No action needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	College of Central Florida - Board of Trustees Meeting for May 28,  2025
	00 Agenda 05-28-2025
	01 Agenda Item 1 - Adoption of Minutes of  April 23, 2025 Meeting
	02 Agenda Item 2 - Personnel Actions
	02 Personnel Actions
	03 Agenda Item 3 - Property Donations-Dispositions
	03 Property Donations - Dispositions
	04 Agenda Item 4 - Curriculum Changes
	04 Curriculum Action Memo April 2025 - Curriculum Changes
	05 Agenda Item 5 - College Catalog Deletions 2024-2025
	05 College Catalog Deletions 2024-2025
	05 Memo - College Catalog Deletions 2024-2025
	06 Agenda Item 6 - International Independent Contractor
	06 Asia Europe Co., Ltd.
	06 Epro 360 LLC
	07 Agenda Item 7 - Health Care Affiliation and Internship Agreements
	07 ClearSky Rehabilitation Hospital of Lecanto
	07 HCA North Florida Division - UCF Lake Nona Hospital
	07 The Vines Hospital
	08 Agenda Item 8 - Marion County School Board Community Partners - First Amendment
	08 Marion County School Board Community Partners - First Amendment
	09 Agenda Item 9 - New Academic Program
	09 Curriculum Action Memo April 2025 - New Programs
	10 Agenda Item 10 - Appleton Museum of Art Annual Operating Budget for 2025-2026
	10 Appleton Museum of Art Annual Operating Budget Memo for 2025-2026
	11 Agenda Item 11 - Health Science Technology Center B19 - Change Order No. 1
	11 HSTC B19 EMS -  Add Alt 1-6
	11 HSTC B19 EMS - Change Order No. 01
	12 Agenda Item 12 - Construction Change Order Resolution
	12 HSTC B19 EMS - Change Order Resolution -  Memo - signed
	13 E-One Grant of License
	13 Agenda Item 13 - E-ONE Grant of License
	14 Agenda Item 14 - Embry-Riddle Memorandum of Understanding
	14 Embry-Riddle MOU
	15 Agenda Item 15 - Annual SREF Report
	15 Annual SREF Memo - 2024-2025
	15 Annual SREF Reports - 2024-2025
	16 Agenda Item 16 - Student and Mandatory Fees - 2025-2026
	16 Student and Mandatory Fees - 2025-2026  - Strikethrough
	16 Student and Mandatory Fees - 2025-2026  - Clean Copy
	17 Agenda Item 17 - Monthly Financial Summary Report - April 2025
	17 Monthly Financial Summary - April 2025
	18 Agenda Item 18 - Board Calendar for 2025-2026
	18 BOARD MEETING DATES 2025-2026
	19 Agenda Item 19 - Legislative  Update



